CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065

OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

COMMUNITY CASTROVILLE, CA 95012
SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

P_resident - Silvestre Montejano General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President - Adriana Melgoza 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
D!rector - James R. Cochran

Director = Glenn Oania Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Ron Stefani

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2018 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

sy

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

| accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 16, 2018 —
motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter from Castroville CSD General Manager Eric Tynan to The Monterey County
Herald on why North Monterey County needs desal.

2. Via E-Mail from Norman C. Groot, Executive Director of the Farm Bureau Monterey
to the following agencies: Monterey Peninsula Water Management District, One
Water, City of Pacific Grove and Monterey County Water Resources Agency.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. The Monterey Herald — Bruce Delgado: Cal Am’s proposed desal plant bad idea
and bad for Marina

MCWD - MCWD & Desalination

The Monterey Herald — NOAA investigating massive sewage spill into Monterey Bay
The Monterey Herald — Cal Am, county win appeal over Marina Coast on regional
desal project legal costs

i o



AGENDA, Page 2
February 20, 2018
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

9. The Monterey Herald — CPUC judge ask for final arguments on pursuing
alternatives to desal

6. Well permit application activities update by Monterey County Water Resources
Agency

7. The Monterey Herald — Farm Bureau declares opposition to proposed Salinas
Valley new wells moratorium

PRESENTATION:
1. None
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consider amending Castroville CSD Employee Handbook to include Section 19,
Employee Awards Program — motion item

2. Recognize Roberto Galvez, employee’s long-term service contribution of 20 years to
Castroville CSD — motion item

3. Election of one regular Special District Representative to Local Agency Formation
Commission of Monterey County (LAFCO) — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Consider approving intervention as a party in CPUC proceeding A. 12-04-19 —
motion item

2. Update on levels for Well #2, #3 #4 and #5 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation — Director
Ron Stefani

4. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone
1 and Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements - Eric
Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on 630,000 gallon Welded Steel Tank Painting Project — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

6. Update on radio system upgrades for water and sewer systems for $15,956 and
have contractor install — Eric Tynan, General Manager

7. Update on North County Recreation and Park District tax measure and 2nd quarter
(October-December 2017) reports on extended recreation services activities — Eric
Tynan, General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed. this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Directors Ron Stefani, and James
Cochran
2. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by the Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions




AGENDA, Page 3
February 20, 2018
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Quarterly Financial
Statements**Internal Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of January 2018 —
motion item

CLOSED SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — PENDING LITIGATION
Pending litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9: One case.
Kathryn Parish, Trustee of the John & Irene Duran Family Trust, Plaintiff v. Castroville
Community Services District; and Does 1 to 100 Inclusive, Defendants, Monterey
County Superior Court Case No. 18CV00213.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):

The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 at 4:30 p.m.

CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

e e ke e e e e o sl ke e e e e ok ol e o ok ol o e e o ok e o e o ook e e e o o e e e o e e e e vk o ook e v ke ke e e e ke ke ek

Certification of Posting
| certify that on February 16, 2018, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being

at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954 .2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on Febru 16, 2018.

""‘“ {’?‘ (A(f\z C §i1 i%

L|d|a Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
January16, 2018

President Silvestre Montejano called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Silvestre Montejano, Vice President Adriana Melgoza, Director Glenn Oania,
Director James Cochran and Ron Stefani

Absent:

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Grant T. Leonard

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
At the request of President Silvestre Montejano, Director Ron Stefani led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. President Silvestre Montejano called for Public Comments — Grant T. Leonard thanked the Castroville
CSD for including in the mailing of the January water bills a flyer on the NCRPD’s Crab Fest event
scheduled for the end of this month.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the minutes of the
December 19, 2017 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Stefani and Montejano
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Memorandum received from LAFCO regarding call for Nomination of Candidates to Fill Two Special
District Seats on LAFCO (Due by February 1, 2018):

e Regular Member Seat (Term Expires May 2022)
e Alternate Members Seat (Remainder Term Expires May 2020)

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

California News — Hillside berry farms trigger erosion, speed flooding on central coast

The Monterey Herald — Report lays out options for Salinas Valley new wells moratorium

The Monterey Herald — Salinas Valley new wells moratorium delayed while work plan developed
Water Conditioning & Purification — Recent Increase in Documented US Waterborne Disease
Outbreaks

5. The PPIC Blog — How California’s Water Bond is Being Spent

oA

Informational items accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:

1. None



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Amend request for purchase of one new model truck to two instead; not to exceed $60k — General
Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that at last month’s board meeting the Board approved for him to
sell the HHR vehicle and 2007 Chevy truck and to look into purchasing a new truck for the Operations
Department. However, he would like to purchase two new trucks not one not to exceed $60k for the
purchase of both of these trucks. A motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to
approve General Manager Eric Tynan to proceed with looking at purchasing two new trucks for the
Operations Department not to exceed $60k for the total purchase of both this vehicles combined. The
motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Gania, Stefani and Montiejano
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1. Consider approving intervention as a party in CPUC proceeding A. 1201-19 — General Manager Eric
Tynan stated that he tried to attend the interveners group meeting last week but was prohibited from
attending since Castroville CSD is not a party to the group. By law those in attendance must be a party
to the group; therefore it was not a surprise that he was not allowed to stay. Director Ron Stefani was
able to attend on behalf of Monterey One Water but cannot report back to Castroville CSD due to Brown
Act violations. The Board needs to decide if they want to approve intervention as a party in the California
Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) proceedings in order to be assured as a participant at these
meetings. Per District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey, the proceeding that Cal Am has going, they filed in
2012 to build their desal plant to provide water for the Monterey Peninsula (Monterey Peninsula Water
Supply Project). This project has been bumping along with environmental impact reports, objections and
various things since it was filed in 2012 but it is coming close to a decision by the CPUC. Cal Am is
applying for what is called a “Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity”, which is essentially the
approval by the CPUC for them to build this project based on their application. In addition, at this time
there are a lot of parties lined up on different sides. Although there are many groups that support the Cal
Am desal project, there are also many other groups that do not support it. These groups that do not
support the Cal Am desal project have relatively recently said that the CPUC should instead be looking
at alternate water supply; mostly meaning a proposal by Marina Coast Water District to allow its recycled
water rights to go to the Peninsula. It also involves a proposal to use recycled water from the Salinas
Valley. Moreover, the commission is pretty flexible in allowing interveners to come in if they have a
reason to do so. Castroville CSD has a reason if the commission decides to have alternate hearings
since the District has signed the Return Water Agreement with Cal Am and has this interest in the
recycled water and Salinas Valley water. It would be a worthwhile investment and prudent in that event.
Cal Am has filled all its briefs and they should expect a decision from the commission sometime this
coming March or April. District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey informed the Board that he had consulted
with the Cal Am attorney and there is no need for Castroville CSD to get involved until the commission
does something. In his opinion, if the CPUC decides to have alternate hearings, Castroville CSD should
consider approving intervention as a party in the CPUC proceedings. Castroville has a voice that gives a
different perspective. Upon the recommendation of District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowery, a motion is
made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania to take action if the CPUC decides to have
alternate hearings, then Castroville CSD should consider authorizing the filing of a motion to intervene
and participate even though there will be a cost associated with that and a commitment of time. The
motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Stefani and Montejano
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

2. Update on levels for Well #2, #3 #4 and #5 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed and provided the
Board with an amended well level graph due to transducer level changes for Well #2 and Well #3. The
current well levels as of January 1, 2018 were as follows: Well #2 is currently at -8 feet below sea levef O 5



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

and December 1, 2017 it was actually -10.2 but reported as -18 feet below sea level as it was
recalculated once more due to the sounders being off. Well #3 is currently at —19 feet below sea level
and December 1, 2017 it was actually -23.4 but reported as —45.5 feet below sea level as it was
recalculated once more due to the sounders being off, and Well #4 is at -23 feet below sea level and
December 1, 2017 it was —36 feet below sea level. Well #5 is currently at -35 feet below sea level and
December 1, 2017 it was still -35. The graph shows Well #2, #3 and #4 in the 400 foot aquifer are rising.
The deep Well #5 is flat lining, affected by water mining and it is not getting recharged, which can be a
problem. A graph of the well trends for the months August 2015 through January 2018 can be viewed
on page 26 of the board packet. General Manager Eric Tynan stated that the District should be pushing
hard for the desal project that Cal Am wants to build.

3. Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation and Alternate Director for the
Small Water System/Disadvantaged Community Seat on the Board of Directors for the Salinas Valley
GSA — Director Ron Stefani informed the Board that at the next meeting they are starting to look at
proposals for consultants to develop a plan. The plan has to be approved and sent into the State by
2020. The State does not have to reply until 2022 and it is anticipated that there will be a lot of back and
forth to make sure the plan is up to the State’s standards. Therefore, it is looking like 2023 before the
plan is approved. This is 2018 and that is why seawater intrusion is such a high priority right now.
Marina Coast Water District is still forming their own GSA within their jurisdiction only.

4. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements - General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the
Board that Castroville CSD submitted a grant application to the State Water Resource Control Board for
Moss Landing Sewer Zone 3 and a response should be received by mid January on the status of the
application. Currently, he is holding off on grant applications for Castroville-Sewer Zone1 and
Castroville-Water Zone 1 since plans are being developed. He would first like to get Moss Landing-
Sewer Zone 1 done. It also will give the District more time to see what will happen with the Cal Am desal
project. If the project moves forward this would determine if the District will be paying for a desal
pipeline/tanks or if falls through a new well or deep well. These are two different projects for Castroville
CSD and until it is clear which direction will be taken, the District should not invest a lot of time or money
into these projects.

5. Update on 630,000 gallon Welded Steel Tank Painting Project — General Manager Eric Tynan informed
the Board that the project is not scheduled to start until late March or April when the weather is better.
The contractor Quality Painting & Maintenance has done a great job in the past for the District.

6. Update on radio system upgrades for water and sewer systems for $15,956 and have contractor install —
General Manager Eric Tynan notified the Board that he has purchased the equipment (radio system
upgrades) for water and sewer systems for $15,956. The contractor he has selected to do the upgrades,
Mike Brigham with Life Support Controls LLC is currently still out of town on a family emergency.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to
communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board that there
is no official meeting held in December 2017 for Monterey One Water. However, the January 2018
meeting should be exciting.

2. Update on meetings/an educational class attended by the Directors — None to report.
GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions

2. Operation’s Report
a)Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation )
b)Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, | - 4 O 6
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work

Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update

4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — December 2017. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Glenn Oania to pay

all bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Stefani and Montejano
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:
CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to adjourn to

the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Stefani and Montejano
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The meéting adjourned at 5:18 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Silvestre Montejano
Secretary to the Board President

‘07



@uesﬂ: c@mmentaw

Why North Monterey County needs desal

By J Eric Tynan
General manager Castroville Com-
munity Services District

After reading Marina Mayor
Bruce Delgado’s recent edito-
rial opposing the proposed Cal-
ifornia American desalination
plant I was a bit confused. Why
would anyone oppose a new,

high quality, long-term, drought -

-proof water supply?

At the same time the city
of Marina is protesting Cal
Am’s project, new, private
wells pumping the equivalent
of seven to nine times Castro-
ville’s annual water demand
were drilled on the city’s north-
ern border. These wells, devel--
oped without protest from the
city or Marina Coast Water Dis-

- trict, will be drawing from the .

same aquifer that currently sup-
plies 80 percent or more of Ma-
rina’s water supply.

- Up until recently these 1,700

acres on the former Armstrong

Ranch, were unirrigated pas-

- ture and had very minimal irri-
gation prior to their recent con-
version to strawberries. Castro-
ville used 761 acre-feet in 2017.
These new wells will need to

produce at least 5,100 acre-feet
to supply the new strawberry
crop. Conversion of this land
into strawberry production will
require an amount of water al-
most twice Marina Coast Water
District’s current demand for
their entire system. This signif-
icant increase in water demand
from the aquifer system that
supplies Marina and Castroville

‘is a huge problem, much more
than any new water source that
no one can currently use.

I understand wanting to pro-

tect your water supply, but the -

Waiting for the next drought (which

seems more likely by the day) and further
depletion of the limited supply in our
overdrawn aquifers is simply short
sighted and puts us all at risk.

alleged fresh groundwater “sup-
ply” in the upper aquifers the
article mentions is hardly via-
ble. The proof is that no one is
using it for miles inland from -
the coast. If it was a real water
supply, the farmers and Marina
Coast Water District would not
be spending millions of dollars
to put in deep wells miles from
the coast. And it is hardly hold-
ing back sea water intrusion
which is now well beyond the
area that will be affected by the
desal project.

Castroville did a similar

“study of its aquifer and found

the water quality and quantity

50 poor that it was not a viable ~

source of potable supply.

As to the question of jurisdic-
tion, the source wells are out:
side of district and city bound-
aries. The source wells would
be in the Salinas Groundwater

/ Sustainability Agency.

MCWD insisted on being a
separate GSA because they con-
sidered themselves a separate
sub basin.

The state has opined that
since the salty source water be-
ing drawn-in cannot and has
not been used for any other
purpose it constitutes “new wa-
ter.” This follows the state man-
date that all waters of the state
be put to beneficial use. Desal
is the only option for this wa-
ter source.

A desal facility would be a

win, win, win for Monterey
County. -

It would provide a long term,
drought proof water supply to

- the Peninsula, allowing com-

pliance with the cease and de-
sist order.

It would allow wells directly
in the path of the seawater in-
trusion to reduce or completely
stop pumping, thus preventing
the advancement of seawater .
further into our common basin,

Finally, the trough created
by pumping at the coast will in-
tercept the incoming seawa-
ter before it can further intrude
our water supply and even help
draw back some of the seawater
already in the basin.

This desal facility is a sclu-

_tion not a problem. .

~ Castroville believes in this
project so much that even
though we are designated as a
Severely Disadvantaged Com-
munity with only 7,000 resi-
dents, we have committed $2.8
million to conneét with the new
water supply. .

Waiting for the next drought

(which seems more likely by the
day) and further depletion of

. the limited supply in our over-
‘drawn aquifers is simply short

sighted and puts us all at risk.

I would encourage all par-
ties to stop with the obfusca-
tion and move on to getting this
project finished. It may already

be later than you think.



FARM BUREAU 1140 Abbott Street, Suite C, Salinas, CA 93901 « PO BOX 1449, Salinas, CA 93902
MONTEREY office (831) 751-3100 » www.montereycfb.com

January 22, 2018

Mr. Dave Stoldt Mayor Bill Kempe
Monterey Peninsula Water Management Dist. Monterey Peninsula Regional Water Authority
5 Harris Court, Bldg. G c/o City of Pacific Grove
Monterey, CA 93940 300 Forest Ave.
Pacific Grove, CA 93950
Mr. Paul Sciuto Mr. David Chardavoyne
Pure Water Monterey Monterey County Water Resources Agency
c/o Monterey 1 Water 1441 Shilling Place
5 Harris Court, Bldg. D Salinas, CA 93901

Monterey, CA 93940
VIA:  E-Mail
RE: Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project

Gentlemen:

Monterey County Farm Bureau represents family farmers and ranchers in the interest of
protecting and promoting agriculture throughout our County. We strive to improve the ability
of those engaged in production agriculture to provide a reliable supply of food and fiber through
responsible stewardship of our local resources.

Since the filing for project approval with the California Public Utilities Commission in 2012,
Monterey County Farm Bureau has participated as an active intervener in the portfolio of
projects known as the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project. Through numerous settlement
conferences and hearings, we have maintained an active stance as a good neighbor helping the
Peninsula solve their water supply shortage that yields a sustainable, reliable, long-term supply
for residents, businesses, tourism, economic expansion, and lots of record.

We urge the Monterey Peninsula community and water agencies to not lose focus on their long-
term water supply solution by:
e Maintaining the portfolio of projects approach for future water supplies (desalination,
reclamation, and aquifer-storage-and-recovery); and
o Working to meet the Cease-and-Desist modified order milestones for 2018 & 2019; and
e Advocating that the California Public Utilities Commission decision on the CPCN for the
desalination facility expected in September 2018 is adhered to.

Keeping Fawmersy Growing for over 100 yeary

‘09




FARM BUREAU 1140 Abbott Street, Suite C, Salinas, CA 93901 = PO BOX 1449, Salinas, CA 93902
MONTEREY office (831) 751-3100 = www.montereycfb.com

Discussion

The Salinas Valley community has a long history of building water resource projects to enhance
the reliability of the groundwater basin that supports a robust agricultural economy. Projects
built in the past seven decades include the two reservoirs in the southern area of the County,
the Salinas Valley Water Project, the Salinas River Diversion Facility, and the Castroville
Seawater Intrusion Project (CSIP). These projects, as noted in preliminary groundwater basin
assesments, currently recharge the groundwater basin in nearly equal amounts of extractions
each irrigation season, aim to contain seawater intrusion in the coastal zone by reducing
reliance on wells and extracting less from the basin, and improve underground flow to balance
the basin.

An important element of CSIP is that it utilizes municipal waste water from the Peninsula as
one of the reclaimed water sources, a recycling project that the Peninsula communities did not
or could not build on their own; this facility is paid for by the CSIP users and other landowners
of the Salinas Valley. This reclamation project is an example of cooperative efforts between the
two communities, finding solutions for the benefit of both the Salinas Valley and the Peninsula.

Seawater intrusion remains the biggest groundwater challenge for the Salinas Valley
Groundwater Basin. With nearly 90% of groundwater extractions used for irrigation purposes,
Salinas Valley landowners and growers are keenly aware of the issue and continue to seek farm
practices and water resource projects that will find resolution to this challenging problem.
Recent reports on advancement have heightened that awareness and moved the discussion on
possible additional solutions to the forefront.

Salinas Valley landowners and growers are proud of their accomplishments in water resource
management, consistently coming forward to build and pay for projects to ensure water is
available for future generations.

If only the Peninsula community had undertaken the same development of their water
resources, the problems facing this community would be far less than the dire consequences of
the Cease-and-Desist order (CDO) issued by the State Water Resources Control Board. Where
the Salinas Valley took charge of their water supply destiny, the Peninsula continued to disagree
and defer possible water supply solutions, battling their water purveyor, and thereby losing
control of their water supply destiny to state agencies.

As the Salinas Valley agricultural community is interested in a strong, robust tourism industry
as a major element of our local economy, a deal was struck to provide 3,500 acre feet of potable
water each year to the Monterey Peninsula through the development of the Pure Water Monterey
project. This involved a year-long negotiation to reallocate waste water flows that were available
from various sources, some existing and some newly developed. In the view of the Salinas Valley

Keeping Fouwmersy Growing for over 100 years

& i




FARM BUREAU 1140 Abbott Street, Suite C, Salinas, CA 93901 » PO BOX 1449, Salinas, CA 93902
MONTEREY office (831) 751-3100 = www.montereycfb.com

agricultural community, we were good neighbors in helping to create a partial supply of new
potable water to replace the Carmel River supply deemed inappropriate by the State Water
Board’s CDO.

This ‘new water’ includes a reclamation from agricultural processing plant discharges utilized
for food safety treatments on leafy greens and vegetables. As food safety measures evolve and
new technologies are developed that allow for less or minimal use-of water for pathogen
treatment on these products, the available discharges may be reduced or eliminated altogether.
It should also be noted that these discharges come from private business enterprises that may
change their business models at any time, simply by relocating or changing their operations; it
can be expected in the future that water reclamation from these facility discharges will only
decrease over time.

Now, current discussions on the proposed expansion of Pure Water Monterey as an effort to
provide more potable water come framed as a manner to delay or thwart the possibility of
desalinated water production. The Salinas Valley agricultural community remains committed
to the Peninsula solving their water supply problem with a portfolio of projects, rather than
relying on a single project to run at nearly 100% capacity based on possibly interruptible source
waters. Expansion of Pure Water Monterey should be a carefully considered option as part of
the portfolio of projects originally contemplated within the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project.

There are concerns within the agricultural community about the partial or full barrier lining of
the Salinas reclamation ponds that reside over the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin.
Curtailment of any groundwater percolation from these ponds could have serious impacts on
the ability to confine seawater intrusion in the Blanco area west of the City of Salinas. Extensive
studies are needed to determine if there is an interconnection between these surface water
bodies and the perched aquifer where seawater intrusion is so prevalent. Additional source
waters for reclamation by Pure Water Monterey need full disclosure, permitting and analysis,
along with the required environmental impact investigation.

Further, there is a perception that, once again, the Peninsula community is looking to the
Salinas Valley to solve their water supply problems, abandoning their own solution of a portfolio
of projects that will ensure a reliable water supply for future needs and growth. While this may
be a perception, there continues to be discussion and rhetoric about use of Salinas Valley water
rights that are viewed as ‘available’ flows by those who are advocating for a delayed decision on
desalination. The Lettuce Curtain is indeed a reality if these types of discussions gain traction
and the Salinas Valley is forced to exert its entitlement to both surface water permits and
groundwater rights. |

While our orga_nizaﬁoﬁ has worked to help our Peninsula neighbors solve their water supply

problems, we assert that any expansion of Pure Water Monterey beyond the original contracted
amount of potable water supply to the Peninsula should be carefully considered as part of the

| Keeping Foumers Growing for over 100 yewrs

, ‘11



FARM BUREAU 1140 Abbott Street, Suite C, Salinas, CA 93901 « PO BOX 1449, Salinas, CA 93902
MONTEREY office (831) 751-3100 = www.montereycfb.com

portfolio of projects that includes a desalination component and optimized aquifer-storage-and-
recovery (ASR).

Conclusion

We continue to support that the Peninsula community solve their long-term water supply, not
just replacement of current supplies based on drought-induced demand, with projects that are
complementary and allow for expansion of supply in future decades. Again, we view the
deferring of a decision on the desalination facility as another example of the Peninsula
community thwarting a solution to their water supply.

Monterey County Farm Bureau urges that the scheduled 2018 milestone for the CDO not be
jeopardized or missed, and that the current track for CPCN consideration in September 2018 be
maintained. Consideration of Pure Water Monterey expansion should in no way delay or
forestall the decision on desalination as a component of the portfolio of projects.

Sincerely,

Monterey County Farm Bureau is an intervener in the Matter of Application of California-American Water Company for Approval of
the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (California Public Utilities Commission A.12-04-019, filed April 23, 2012).

Keeping Farmers Growing for over 100 years

‘ 12



Bruce Delgado: Cal Am’s proposed
desal plant bad idea and bad for
Marina

POSTED: 02/02/18, 4:51 PM PST | UPDATED: 4 DAYS AGO
0 COMMENTS

By Bruce Delgado

California American Water Company, a subsidiary of the national, for-profit water
provider, American Water, is proposing a massive new desalination plant in the city
of Marina. This project poses a substantial threat to our local groundwater supply
and the coastal ecosystem, not just in Marina, but across much of the Monterey
Peninsula. Cal Am has no legal rights to draw from the targeted water source, and
the project itself is in direct conflict with the state’s new Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act. This is not to mention the extraordinary cost of the project, which
undoubtedly would be passed along to Cal Am customers.

As it stands, this project cannot be considered a true seawater desalination plant —
instead it would draw groundwater directly from sub-basins within the Salinas
Valley Groundwater Basin using nine slant wells. While project proponents would
like you to believe the targeted water is primarily salt or brackish water, a recent
study by Stanford University proves the project would actually draw upon
significant freshwater sources as well.

Using a helicopter and powerful sensors, Stanford geologists measured the
proportion of fresh, salt, and brackish water in underground aquifers. As we
suspected, the sub-basins where Cal Am wants to drill were not only primarily fresh
water, but also actively recharging. Moreover, the study revealed that further
depletion of the sub-basins will offset their delicate equilibrium and cause further
salt-water intrusion — which contaminates our drinking water supply.

Complicating matters further, the targeted basin is already classified as one of only
21 critically overdrafted water basins in the state. Under California’s Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act, which was signed into law in 2014, local
jurisdictions are required to protect their service area against significant and
unreasonable reduction of groundwater storage, avoid seawater intrusion, and
represent the interests of all beneficial users of the groundwater. But somehow Cal
Am thinks they can ignore this state law and trample upon local authorities that are
trying to comply with state requirements to protect and restore this groundwater
resource.

The proposed desalination project is a lose-lose for the vity of Marina. Marina
residents are not served by Cal Am and, as a result, no one in the Marina community
will receive water from this project. Instead, Marina’s sustainability of its affordable
drinking water source and its valuable beach and coastal dune ecosystem would



bear the brunt of adverse impacts from the slant wells’ construction and operation,
their associated above-ground infrastructure, and access roads.

We fought hard to bring an end to the Cemex sand mining operation on our coast.
And just when we have a chance to restore that land as a protected community
asset, that very same location would be turned over to Cal Am for another harmful
industrial project. The city of Marina objects to the environmental injustice of siting
yet another regional industrial facility (Marina is already home to the regional
landfill, sewage treatment plant, and beach sand mine) in our ethnically diverse,
working-class city, only to extract water for Cal Am-served communities of
Monterey, Carmel, Pebble Beach, and others — but not Marina.

Alternative solutions include Cal Am accepting potable water offerings from another
local water agency that has legal rights to local water, and pursuing an expansion of
the “Pure Water Monterey” recycled water project that is already under
construction.

Cal Am should focus on these non-desalination options that are available, affordable
and sustainable — these would satisfy their customers’ water demand for the next
decade and cease over-drafting from the Carmel River. This would allow time to
plan and develop a truly regional desalination plant, one that is publicly owned and
includes willing partners from Monterey, Santa Cruz and San Benito counties.

Other options may mean lower profits for Cal Am, but they would better protect the
long term interests of this unique and valuable coastal community.

Bruce Delgado is mayor of the city of Marina.

14



MCWD supports innovation and technology to develop new
water supplies, and that could someday include desalination.
The key is that these projects must be done responsibly, with
careful consideration and scientifically sound data. They

must be evaluated based on the potential impact to the
ecosystem, our ratepayers, and groundwater supply.

The Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project, also known as the CalAm
desalination plant, raises numerous concerns for MCWD. The plant will not provide
any benefits for our customers, yet it will have a significant impact on our
groundwater and our community. CalAm plans to build intake wells in Marina —
leading to construction impacts — and these wells will draw from our aquifers. The
damage to our basins and water supplies should have been evaluated in CalAm’s
Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) as part of the approval process with the
California Public Utilities Commission (PUC). However, the (DEIR) fails to evaluate
the plant’s impacts using the best available information and science, which led
MCWD to submit extensive comments to the PUC on the inadequacies of the
CalAm report.

As the recently commissioned Stanford Study revealed, freshwater exists in the
basins where the proposed plant has located intake wells and can be compromised
by this project — a scientific fact that is overlooked in CalAm’s DEIR.

The most alarming data was gathered from the test intake well for the proposed
plant, which clearly shows it is drawing from MCWD groundwater. This is not
addressed in the DEIR and neither is mitigation for Marina. The desalination plant
will significantly reduce groundwater supplies and water quality in the Marina area,
yet the mitigation plan is to return the groundwater it pumps from Marina’s aquifers



to Castroville. Returning groundwater north of Salinas River will not mitigate the
pumping of groundwater in the Marina area.

We are also concerned about the size of the proposed desalination plant, which
would generate double the amount of water that is needed. CalAm would have a
water supply of more than 17,000 acre-feet per year. In 2016, CalAm’s customers
used 9,285 acre-feet per year. This project will cost our current ratepayers in legal
fees, and potential damage to our water supply.

Along with many others, we have called for a new DEIR to present a scientifically
sound evaluation of the plant’s impacts. We remain committed to an open dialogue
as the desalination plant is reviewed, so that we move forward with a solution that
represents wise public policy.

There are a number of reasonable, realistic and far less expensive alternatives to
augment our regional water supply than building a massive desalination plant.



NOAA investigating massive
sewage spill into Monterey Bay

Monterey >> A federal investigation is under way to assess the potential damage
from the discharge of millions of gallons of raw sewage into the Monterey Bay
National Marine Sanctuary.

On Thursday, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration special agent
Don Tanner confirmed the investigation will be conducted into the incident
involving the spill of up to 4.9 million gallons of untreated wastewater into the bay
from the Monterey One Water treatment plant.

Tanner said the focus will be on determining the “potential impact on natural
resources” in the marine sanctuary. He said there is a potential for fines and
penalties, but that would be determined by legal counsel after the investigation is
completed.

Monterey One Now Government Affairs Director Mike McCullough said Tanner
met with agency representatives on Thursday to ask questions and was given an
overview of the incident.

An investigation is already being conducted by the agency and a third-party
consulting firm, Pinnacle ART, and a draft report has already been submitted to
the Central Coast regional water board, according to McCullough.

The draft report has recommended adding surveillance cameras to allow agency
staff to monitor the treatment plant and infrastructure, which experienced the
equipment malfunction allowing the sewage to flow into the ocean for more than
eight hours between Friday night and Saturday morning last week.

The investigations are expected to take weeks to complete.

The spill and its aftermath comes with the agency in the midst of building a $100
million advanced wastewater treatment plant designed to produce about 3,500
acre-feet of potable water to be pumped into the Seaside basin for later use by
Monterey Peninsula residents as part of a replacement water supply to offset the
state-ordered Carmel River pumping cutback. The plant is supposed to be ready to
deliver water by next year.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.

B



Cal Am, county win appeal over
Marina Coast on regional desal
project legal costs

By Jim Johnson, Monterey Herald

San Francisco >> Marina Coast Water District is still on the hook for millions in
legal costs spent by California American Water and the Monterey County Water
Resources Agency on the regional desalination project lawsuit, according to a state
appeals court.

The First District Court of Appeal upheld a lower court decision in December that
Marina Coast is liable for paying Cal Am and the county water agency nearly $2
million in attorney fees and other legal costs in the case involving the failed desal
project. The case is headed to trial in July on damages claims by all three entities
and former desal project manager RMC Water and Environment.

Cal Am’s legal costs, which are still accumulating, are estimated to reach up to $1.7
million, while the county water agency’s costs are expected to be $750,000.

County Counsel Charles McKee said the county expected to prevail on the legal costs
and is looking forward to the end of litigation.

“We continue to win at the trial court and appeals court with the position that
corrupted contracts are void and any party that argues in favor of corruption owes
us our attorney’s fees,” McKee said. “Hopefully, our community can put this waste
of resources to bed and focus on water supply solutions.”

Attorney Bob Moore, who is leading the Cal Am legal team on the case, said he
hopes the judgement will cause Marina Coast officials to rethink their approach on
the matter, noting that a settlement is still possible on the damages phase set to go
to trial in San Francisco Superior Court in July.

Marina Coast General Manager Keith Van Der Maaten said his board of directors
will need to consider whether to appeal the appellate court decision to the state
Supreme Court. Van Der Maaten declined to say how much the district has spent on
legal costs in connection with the case.

In the damages phase, Marina Coast had sought about $18 million in spending on
the failed regional project, but its claim against the county has apparently been
dismissed, while Cal Am and the county sought about $10 million. Cal Am and the
county have already reached a settlement that includes the former paying the latter
$1.9 million in project spending, and the county agreeing not to attempt
enforcement of a local ordinance requiring a desal plant project to involve public
ownership.

San Francisco Superior Court Judge Curtis Karnow ruled in 2015 that the defunct
regional desal project agreements between Cal Am, Marina Coast, and the county



water agency were void as a result of former water agency board member Steve
Collins’ criminal conflict of interest, and later decided that Marina Coast was liable
for the Cal Am and the county water agency legal costs because they were the
prevailing parties in the case. Marina Coast had argued the project agreements were
still valid and the district should be reimbursed for about $20 million it spent on the
project, which included a district-owned and operated desal plant.

Karnow’s ruling on the project agreements was also upheld by the appellate court.

Collins pleaded no contest in 2014 to conflict of interest charges in connection with
being paid about $160,000 by Marina Coast consultant RMC for his work on the
project in 2010 while he was a public official with influence over the project
agreements.

After Collins’ conflict came to light, Cal Am formally withdrew from the regional
project in early 2012, and has since been pursuing the successor Monterey
Peninsula Water Supply Project including a company-owned desal plant.

Marina Coast has been a persistent critic of the subsequent desal project proposal,
arguing that Cal Am’s plans to draw desal plant feeder water from the Cemex sand
mining plant site would threaten the district’s underground fresh water supplies.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.



CPUC jges ask for final
arguments on pursuing
alternatives to desal

By Jim Johnson, Monterey Herald

POSTED: 02/08/18, 5:55 PM PST UPDATED: 3 DAYS AGO

2 COMMENTS

San Francisco >> Expressing concerns about further delay while acknowledging
potential benefits of a backup plan, three state Public Utilities Commission judges
called Thursday for the parties to make their pitches by the end of the month for
and against consideration of alternative water supply proposals to California
American Water’s Marina desalination project.

CPUC judges Gary Weatherford, Robert Haga and Darcie Houck set a Feb. 22
deadline for the parties to the Cal Am desal project proceeding to submit a joint
statement outlining the various arguments for establishing a new Phase 3 process
to consider water supply project alternatives, such as a Pure Water Monterey
recycled water project expansion, in case Cal Am’s oft-delayed desal proposal
encounters further difficulties, including the prospect of lengthy litigation. The
judges also set a Feb. 27 status conference to allow the parties to make their
arguments. The conference is set for 1:30 p.m. at CPUC headquarters in San
Francisco.

In the ruling, the judges noted the parties “have raised issues where we believe
there may be value to examining potential additional, alternative, supplemental
and/or temporary water supply options to the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project” proposed by Cal Am. They indicated they “do believe that there may be a
need to assess (water supply alternatives) in the event that a (CPUC permit) is not
issued,” or if the desal project fails to meet pending milestones set by the state
water board as part of the Carmel River cutback order.

Under the order, Cal Am is required to secure a CPUC permit by Sept. 30 or risk
violating the cutback order and face potential river water reductions and other
penalties.

However, the judges wrote “we do not believe the parties have provided sufficient
information for us to pursue a Phase 3 at this time,” and called for additional
information and discussion by the end of the month.

The judges indicated they were concerned about the potential for disrupting and
delaying the current desal project review schedule as a result of a formal motion
made by nine parties last month for the CPUC to hold additional hearings on
alternative water supply options in April, along with an update regarding ongoing



settlement discussions among the parties. That echoed similar concerns expressed
by both Cal Am and the Peninsula mayors water authority.

They wrote that the status conference would allow for consideration of “additional
updated evidence” regarding water supply while still allowing the commission to
issue a decision on the desal project permit by the Sept. 30 deadline.

Cal Am spokeswoman Catherine Stedman said company officials are pleased the
judges noted the importance of avoiding further delay and don’t object to further
“examination” as long as it doesn’t delay a CPUC decision on the project.

The ruling comes in the wake of months of testimony aimed at addressing
potential alternative water supplies, including a Marina Coast Water District offer
to sell Cal Am additional recycled water for up to a decade if the desal project is
delayed, and with the expected release of a final environmental review document
next month.

Cal Am is proposing 6.4 million gallons per day desal plant to be built near Marina
that would use brackish water from slant wells at the Cemex sand mining plant site
to produce potable water for the Peninsula, which would combine with Monterey
One Water’s 3,500 acre-foot per year recycled water plant using a variety of
municipal and agricultural wastewater to produce additional supply for the
Peninsula.

Cal Am officials have indicated they could accept a limited expansion of the
recycled water plant up to 2,200 additional acre-feet per year but only as a
temporary fix should the desal plant be delayed, and provided the desal plant is
permitted.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.b



Well Permit Application Activities Update

RECOMMENDATION:

None — item presented for informational purposes.

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION:

The Well Permit Application Process is regulated by the Environmental Health Bureau (EHB).
The Agency provides technical support to the EHB as part of the process. The changes that
came about since the adoption of the 2010 County General Plan have caused concerns and
misinformation in the public. To provide correct and up to date information to the public,
Agency Staff has developed the attached Well Impact Evaluation Summary Table (Table).

The Table provides a summation of well permit applications that are being evaluated by Agency
Staff, broken out by domestic well permit applications and high capacity well permit
applications, as well as by Salinas Valley subarea. This table is provided to the BOD on a
monthly basis.

In response to requests from Board members regarding data about construction of wells in the
Pressure Deep Aquifer, Staff has also included a chart depicting the history of well installation in
the Pressure Deep Aquifer (Figure). This chart, which includes both production and monitoring
wells, indicates that a total of forty-three (43) wells have been installed in the Pressure Deep
Aquifer since 1974, with thirteen (13) of those wells being constructed in the last ten years. An
additional five (5) wells have been proposed for construction in the Pressure Deep Aquifer, but
construction has not been completed as of the date of this report.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None
FINANCING:
None
Prepared by: Amy Woodrow, Hydrologist, (831) 755-4860
Howard Franklin, Senior Hydrologist, (831) 755-4860
Attachments: Table — Summary of Well Impact Evaluations
Figure — Timeline of Well Installation in Deep Aquifers of the 180/400
Foot Aquifer Subbasin



™

a2
T 4o 1 38ed b

8TOT/TI/T  :91eQ Hoday ‘TTOZ 19qWaN0N paielliul suolien|ed Ty :dedp|edsiy 8T//T0T 98¢ :@jeqol  TSUOIEN|EAT[EJ0L y
%BIT 374 %8T %SZ %cl 3bp3uaniad so [ploj DaIDGNS
86T LT 8¢ 6¢ oy ve Wwiol
T 0 0] 0 0 T “Ju9s3.4d e paulwielapun
LE 0 9T 1% 9 1T (1dwaxa) Juswdeday
€ 0 T T 0 T ‘(3dwaxa) Jiedsy
S 0 € 0 T 1 ‘Pasodold uollesiliu 3[ge1dadde [1oedu| |BIIU10d
801 12° 8T 144 €€ 61 Jpeduwl [efius10d ON
7 € 0 0 0 T ‘(B/U Ug|d [BIBUBD) ALD 10 BUOZ |BISEOD
Vi0L Dz suozapising  Asjjep Jaddn Aegauog apIs 1583 2.nssaid 3Wo2NQ uoipN|oAg
sjiem Awdede) ysSiyH
%6/ . %E R &m i %0T . &NE aB03ua213d SO §«o,h m%wa:wé Gt A
8¢¢ 08T L 1 rard < V10l
€ 4 0 0 T 0 "Juesa4d 1e pauluielspun
6T 6 (4 4 9 0 ‘(1dwaxa) uawade|day
€ T 0 0 4 0 ‘(3dwaxa) sieday
4 e 0 0 0 0 ‘pasodoud uonediiw ajqeidsaoe ‘1oedwi [e1Iual04
88T 9ST S 11 [4) ¥ "Pedwt [eruajod oN
€T 01 0 T T T ‘(e/u ue|d |p12UBD) AUD 1O BUOYZ |BISROD
V10l Jzsuoz3pising  Asjjea 4addn Aeqalod apis 1se3 21nssald auwloarnNO uonLNIBAg

s|lom dusawoq

ue|d _Ew:ww b::ou»u..&:o? och Jad _owU:._ucou
suonenjead yeduw| ||]9 jo Alewwng



Timeline of Well Installation in Deep Aquifers
of the 180/400 Foot Aquifer Subbasin

s[iem pa191duro) jo [e10], dAneNWN)

w [==] wn o [Ep] S mn o
< =k o o o [ i =i
L i L ! ! I

D~ i < o

JE9j Ul pajjeisu] S[[oM Jo Jaquiny

Year
Monitoring Wells Cumulative Total Wells

s Production Wells

Source: MCWRA

% Date: 01/11/18

‘24



Farm Bureau declares opposition
to proposed Salinas Valley new
wells moratorium

By Jim Johnson, Monterey Herald

POSTED: 01/29/18, 6:07 PM PST | UPDATED: 1 WEEK, 1 DAY AGO
1 COMMENT

Salinas >> A key agricultural organization has declared its opposition to a
proposed moratorium on new wells in parts of the northern Salinas Valley due to
worsening seawater intrusion.

In a letter to Monterey County officials and the Salinas Valley basin groundwater
sustainability agency board of directors, the Monterey County Farm Bureau called
the proposed moratorium “unnecessary” and a “hasty reaction” to what the letter
called a “long known and substantially documented” problem in place for decades.

The Jan. 22 letter comes in the wake of a county water resources agency staff
report delivered last year that showed seawater intrusion migrating into deeper
aquifers and other areas using 2015 data, along with a series of recommendations
that included the new wells moratorium. The Board of Supervisors responded in
December by calling for a joint, 9o-day effort with the Salinas Valley groundwater
sustainability agency to consider the report and recommendations, and a plan of
action.

The Farm Bureau letter argued that farmers are well aware of the importance of
the water supply they rely on, and noted the decades-long efforts by Salinas Valley
landowners to ameliorate seawater intrusion since it was first detected nearly 8o
years ago through investment in multi-million-dollar water projects that showed

progress on slowing or even halting groundwater contamination until the drought
hit.

The letter argued the county already has a “strong well permitting process” capable
of evaluating potential harm to groundwater supplies, and argued there “seems to
be no direct correlation” between the number of wells approved over the past
decade and seawater intrusion expansion. Instead of a moratorium, the letter
suggested focusing on expansion of the Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project and
clearing the Salinas River to allow enhanced groundwater recharge.

“Farmers and landowners are fully aware of the implications that expanded
(seawater) intrusion brings to our groundwater basin, that are helping address and
have paid for projects that are helping to address this threat to our water supply,”
the letter signed by Farm Bureau executive director Norm Groot reads. “We
request thoughtful consideration be given prior to making any decision relating to
the recommendations of MCWRA is made, including any moratorium that may be
imposed unnecessarily.”



On Monday, the county water agency board considered a progress report from
senior hydrologist Howard Franklin on the 9o-day working group’s efforts, which
include an initial meeting on Jan. 11 and a workshop on Thursday last week, as
well as an advisory committee meeting. Franklin said an “interim” 45-day report is
being developed for the county supervisors.

Also Monday, the water agency board decided to postpone consideration of a
Nacimiento dam operations revision opposed by the Salinas Valley Water Coalition
led by president Nancy Isakson, attorney Pam Silkwood and consultant Curtis
Weeks, the former agency general manager, who claim the proposed changes have
not been properly vetted and would go back on promises made on the expected
benefits of the Salinas Valley Water Project. The six-member board initially voted
4-2 for the changes but Chief Assistant County Counsel Les Girard first advised
them that five votes were required on the nine-member board for approval. Then,
upon finding the agency bylaws allowed the majority vote of present directors for
approval, Girard advised the board the Brown Act likely required a majority of the
entire board and recommended revisiting the vote.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.



Section 19 Employee Awards Program
19.0 Employee Service Award Program

Each employee plays an important role in the efficient operation of CCSD; therefore we
feel it is important to recognize each employee’s long-term service contribution to
CCSD. Each employee completing five (5) of service and additional five (5) year
increments, thereafter, will receive a gift certificate and recognition item.

5 years $ 50.00 gift certificate
10 years $100.00 gift certificate
15 years $150.00 gift certificate
20 years $200.00 gift certificate
25 years $250.00 gift certificate
30 years $300.00 gift certificate

Employees may select gift certificates from various local businesses.
19.1 Retiree Recognition Program

In order to recognize the years of service to CCSD, employees with twenty (20) years or
more of employment, will upon retirement, receive fifty ($50), after taxes for each year
of service.

13

tO 7
;
Fm



A\.. LW {3 of Monterey County

- LOCAL AGENCY FCRMATION ¢ (‘\/[\AISSIO\I OF yIOT‘ITEREY COUNTY
February 2, 2018

OFFICIAL BALLOT OF THE
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

FOR FLECTION OF ONE REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO LAFCO

Voting Instructions:

1. The presiding officer of the legislative body of the District or the legislative body’s alternate officer is
authorized to vote. Please vote for one candidate. A majority of Districts must return ballots in order
to conclude the election. The candidate receiving the most votes will be elected to a Regular Member
seat.

2. Please return this ballot to LAFCO of Monterey County at P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 or at
132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102, Salinas, CA 93901, or by FAX at 831-754-5831.

3. Deadline - Ballots must be received in the LAFCO office by March 15, at 5:00 p.m. LAFCO may
extend this deadline if more time is needed to obtain ballots from a majority of Districts.

PLEASE VOTE FOR 1 CANDIDATE (REGULAR MEMBER SEAT):

Herbert Cortez (Marina Coast Water District)

Mary Ann Leffel (Monterey Regional Airport District)

Grant Leonard (North Monterey County Recreation and Park District)

Graig Stephens (Soledad Community Health Care District)

B R et TP P P D P T PP PP P PO PP PP s

VOTING MEMBER SIGNATURE:

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT:

DATE:




LAFCO ofMonterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

KATE McKENNA, AICP
Executive Officer
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 1, 2018

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2022)
and the remaining term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2020) for Independent Special District
Commissioners on the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations mustbe received in the LAFCO Office by February 1, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.ca.gov OR mail it to P.0. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902
OR hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

“I, HQT 'ee F\N (C)f ‘\3‘2» , hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of
Regular or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. [ am an elected or appointed
Monterey County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county
and nota member of a legislative body of a city or county. I request my name be placed on the official
ballot and, if elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner
for which I am selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: )F\QY‘\B-Q r’\T i ( or¥ 2

Address: 2\ Mordlwmer Th | Kaan  CA 43933,
Phone and e-mail: eM6-Yiq ~oy 22 end hcor 2 @ hartne/l-elon
District represented: Aacna (o \oakr Oistrict

Your position with the District: Board  Hember

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee:

-

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:

Page 1 of 2

o



As ~ aroud member of Pe Aavine Gast Ualer dishick and my
Bevure Uo The. Demorradic. Central _Conn itlee | T Foave -+t hmd

Jg}?ﬁu/fc‘%c of fle 1m,Oaf’ﬁ’y/fa ot orcerly tﬂ/su‘hb md e _jmpar -
14 Oufsl«(i/xrc'f ¢ (bmirpi ics. fh%ﬂﬁ L’/"—Sk/ in Pulife Hlic
(,(:S\‘t‘-(

Al Pegperdine. Untwesidy ond a Bacheloy's Tvovn Garnet| Un
L».\-(L e \sen_n WS lqu\Hk\ WAy (e SV nalkiu ¢ oF Jocal
v SusT<lnal) /14-1 Duliclfs oA Dfomak ID)/'C%" de Fver

(hQ(,#M, V/nn—wf %
Name (Print): ___Her ‘oer)f (Ot
Date: Q118

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

Page 2 of 2

- '30



LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

KATE McKENNA, AICP
Executive Officer
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THELOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 1, 2018

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2022) and the
remaining term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2020) for Independent Special District
Commissioners on the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 1, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterev.lafco.ca.gov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

“I, Mary Ann Leffel, hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular or
Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. I am an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. I request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, T will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: Mary Ann Leffel

Address: 117 Cuesta Vista Drive, Monterey CA 93940

Phone and e-mail: ~ (831) 402-4616 mal@leffelconstruction.com
District represented: Monterey Regional Airport District

Your position with the District: Board Member

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: 10

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:

Page 1 of 2



I have a deep appreciation for the size and diversity of our County and respect everything the
districts accomplish as they work together for efficiency, innovation and cash savings for our
citizens. I would like to further these efforts throngh my representation.

Signed: _4_«7%&@
Name (Print): Mary Ann Leffel

Date: January 31, 2018

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

Page 2 of 2

"32



LAFCO ofMonterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

KATE McKENNA, AICP
Executive Officer
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 1,2018

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2022) and the
remaining term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2020) for Independent Special District
Commissioners on the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 1, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.ca.gov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

‘I, Grant Leonard , hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. I am an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. I request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: Grant Leonard, AICP

Address: 11261 Crane Street, Castroville, CA 95012
Phone and e-mail: 408-332-1412, leonardgt@yahoo.com
District represented: ' i

Your position with the District: Bogrd Chair

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: Three+

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:
I am interested in serving on LAFCO to provide a strong voice for

special districts, especially as it relates to service reviews and
applicationg that affect special districts. I am also interested in

Page 1 of 2



working with the other LAFCO members to build consensus and find
solutions to the issues that come to the LAFCO Board.

See Below for background and gqualifications.

dpet /)‘-’/éff’ /%ZQ’C

Name (Print): Grant Leonard

Date: /[// Z// 3

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

Background: My experience with Special Districts starts with the
North Monterey County Recreation and Park District, where’s I’ve
been a director since 2014, but I also serve on Citizen Oversight
Committees for Hartnell College and the Salinas Valley Solid Waste
Authority. Professionally, I work for the Transportation Agency
for Monterey County (TAMC) in the fields of project

development, project management, long range planning, and
environmental review. Finally, I have Masters in Urban and Regional
Planning and am a member of the American Institute of Certified
Planners (AICP).

Page 2 of 2

Ty



LAFCO
Feo 01 2018

LAF CO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

KATE McKENNA, AICP
Executive Officer
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 1, 2018

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2022) and the
remaining term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2020) for Independent Special District
Commissioners on the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 1, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.ca.gov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

“, @1 84179 Q W,mdam myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate-Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. Iam an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. I request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: &ﬂfﬁLAﬁ{ QQ heusre
Address:  bV2.DJ S L

Phone and e-mail: |-1%~
District represented: e s
Your position with the District: oa v

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: ¢

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

.Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize

qualifications and background: vl emleer
v _W&M_;@j@*mm&@uu
(. (ZJA AL UALTUN L{j y o Wad B Ha
d

e ey (el o e I 'served on Amba

Page 1 of 2



~

Signed:

Name (Print): @mia) 2 . &Qﬂ.ﬁw )

Date: ‘)Zbllo\‘{

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

Page 2 of 2



‘37

G#T1IM - % V# TN e ff TIIM =0~ Z# .jm_>>|a'\_

: 108" |
> 0°08-
N9 69
5 S 0°0L-
L09Y” | L9
185 | u / ..
e 009
O e
S0 |/ W
& mﬂmﬁ% af,ﬁ Ooml
\\ A g2 km
/ . ¢ . ,
o8 L... L 00 §14
Pl gt | 2 \ =
L LG A €'zer O
_rm%w, CDer \ - 00
7' » vm%Wk QWNﬁ X z- A cz- 1
w M|, N A o .
fxff ,;%_».mvzl k‘\ le NNu VWWWM @P .T.Dﬂ" ' ‘Ol - OON|
w \—\NI NNN! : A\ & &uwl“x.«x v \.%w »ﬁvl ¥
- \ €0 LT EL-2T)- P N
9clL " e e :
%\\e Gl \ N —d B 6el-| St voL-
= T [ [ |
T e = cg | o A . : 1T VIS
oG e MAWI,Fro £id .o

d3d4 NVl O30 AON 120 d3S 9NV INF NN AVIN ¥dV ¥VIN 834 NVr O30 AON 100 d3S 1N AVIA ddY YVIN 934 NYr

8102-910C STAA3T 113aM ITTUAOYLSVD



Report to: CCSD Board

From: Judy Burditt, General Manager

North County Recreation and Park District
February 5, 2018

SUBJECT: 2" Quartet (October — December 201 7) report on extended recreation
services activities.

Attached is our Budget vs.Actual thru 2™ Quarter of FY 2017/2018.

Programs offered this quarter:

Youth Programs:

Youth Soccer: We offered a youth soccer league to children ages 5 — 11.

Younger teams (5-9) played in house at home, older teams played teams from

Carmel, Monterey, Seaside and Fort Ord. We had four teams play each other in

house and one U12 team that traveled. Season ended on October 28" with a

potluck to celebrate the kids that participated.

Jr. Warriors: Registration opened in October for this very popular league. Over

140 kids registered for this league 5- 14 year old league. Each player receives a

Jr. Warriors jersey and shorts. Coaches receive training at the Warriors practice

complex from Warriors coaching staff.

CSUMB Service Learners still in their first semester of the new school year.

Our three recruited Tech students who continued to carry on the work of the

previous students who were upgrading our website were able to complete the

transformation of our website. Our two art students ran arts and crafts with the
after school children and helped design scenes for our Haunted House. We also
had CSUMB Fraternities and sororities help run games and man the haunted
house on Halloween.

After School Activities: We offer cooking class on Tuesdays, art on Thursdays,

various activities in the gym and at the Sports Complex and skateboarding at

Skate Park. We also hosted a Punt, Pass and Kick competition.

Girl Scouts: In collaboration with the Girl Scouts our center was host to girl

activities six weeks on Thursday evenings. We hope to continue this

collaboration in the next quarter.

Aduilt and Community Activities:

» Monday evenings we host a local Aztec Danza group at Recreation Center
(open to all ages) and Fierce Tigers offer martial arts classes at the
Japanese School House.

» Tuesday evening is open gym at Recreation Center and Zumba (exercise) at
the Japanese School House.

» Wednesday is Dog Training at the Recreation Center and martial arts at the
Japanese School House.

» Thursday is Farmer's Market Day at the Recreation Center and Adult
indoor Soccer at the Middle School gym.



Monday - Friday we offer a senior nutrition program at the “Senior Center”
in the Recreation Center in the morning hours. On Tuesdays we have senior
Tai Chi and on Wednesday and Friday we have Bingo-cize (combination of
bingo and exercise for adults and seniors).

Quilters meet in the mornings on Wednesday and Fridays to work on quilts
and craft projects.

Gym is open to adults for open play weekday mornings.

This quarter we hosted our annual Halloween Fun Night with usual carnival
games, haunted house and a variety of contests. QOver 2000 community
members attended this 3 hour event on Halloween Night.

Once again, we collaborated with LULAC Council 2907, to offer the annual
Community Feast on Thanksgiving Day. LULAC feeds approximately 1500
at the Recreation Center. The District helps coordinate volunteers , food
deliveries and set up.

Snow Day turned out to be a beautiful sunny day. Locals enjoyed sledding
down the snow hill and playing in the snow ball area. Nothing but smiles on
show day!

Volunteers utilized:
Volunteers help us with a variety of services: park maintenance, food service,
janitorial service, administrative assistance, program assistance and coaching

Work Alternative referrals: 86 hours (10/1-12/31/1 7)

District Attorney referrals: 13 hours (10/1-12/31/1 7)

U.S. Probation referrals: 53 hours (10/1-12/31/1 7)

Youth Employment Training Program: 0 hours (10/1-12/31/17)

CSUMB service Learners: 42 hours (10/1-12/31/1 7)

Parents, High School Community Service and community members: 203
hours (10/1-12/31/17)

Total hours volunteered this quarter 397 hours, equivalent to .76 full time
employees.

‘39



North County Receration and Park District
Actual vs Budget FY2017/2018

Month of December

OCrdinary Income/Expense

income

Total 4100 -
Total 4300 -
Total 4600 -
Total 4700 -

COUNTY REVENUE

FACILITY USE FEES
MISC. FUNDRAISING
Total 4800 - PROGRAM FEES

Total 4900 - NUTRITION PROGRAMS
Total Income

Total 5100 -
Total 5200 -
Total 5300 -
Total 5400 -
Total 5500 -
Total 5600 -
Total 5710 -
Total 5720 -
Total 5730 -

SALARIES
BENEFITS/TAXES
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE
ADMINISTRATION
SERVICE FEES
EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM
Total 5800 - SENIOR NUTRITION

Total 6000 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Total 6100 - CONTINGENCY FUND

Total 6500 - PAYROLL SERVICE

Total 66900 - RECONCILIATION DISCREPANCIES
Total Expense

4000 - MISC COUNTY TRANSACTIONS
County Fees

JV Outlaws

Total Misc. County Transactions

Net Income

Beginning Balance at 7/01 County Treasury
Beginning Balance at 7/01 Rabobank

OTHER LIABILITIES:

In Lieu Fees Dedicated

Dry Period Loan

Capital Reserves Current Year- NCSC
Capital Reserves Current Year

Capital Reserves Previous Years
Capital Reserves Current Year - RMC
Capital Reserves Previous Years - RMC
Total Liabilities

Total Available Funds

REVENUE FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES

Fund 665

©# P ¥

Actual Actual
Month YTD
209870.06 218599.83
(44738 60) 169985.82
1992.25 35584.35
11950.33 20644.24
3085.00 24795.51
602.70 32897.03
182761.74 502506.78
29941.76 183313.29
3605.07 42768.84
10421.00 26542.33
5730.85 27450.00
7541.29 19565.16
2994.50 28792.62
2308.03 2430.23
25620.69 36711.52
55.65
1666.94 14689.84
1657.27 13431.68
0.00
59.50 517.27
91546.90 396268.43
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
91,214.84 $ 106,238.35 $
115,630.32 $ 115,630.32 $
(11,179.30) $ (11,179.30)
104,451.02 3 104,451.02
0.00 0.00

195,665.86 $§ 210,689.37 3

BUDGET
YTD

387636.00
184047.00
103764.00
63200.00
53350.00
60677.00
852674.00

378464.00
110077.00
23000.00
48487.00
56525.00
97015.00
11600.00
47010.00
0.00
44899.00
132300.00
0.00
500.00

949877.00

0.00
(97,203)

104,451

724

O 0O O0 OO

7248

o/
/0

Budget

56%
92%
34%
33%
46%
54%
59%

48%
39%
115%
57%
35%
30%
21%
78%

33%
10%

103%

0%
#REF!

0%



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT FEBRUARY 20, 2018

< Regulatory Compliance

]

o
Q
]

0o o

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system and permit July 2017
Submitted annual extraction report to MCWRA

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for December 2017
3 of 4 Quarterly sampling of Well #3 due to it exceeding secondary
standards-

Submitted water quality reports to 9 large Water system customers
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems had no sewer spills for December 2017
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

]

00 000D

{ I S S R A A

Convert Well #5 Arsenic treatment from Co2 to

Acid for Ph adjustment

Enforcement of Sub-Metering Ordinance

Research purchase of two new District vehicles

Design and find funding for Desal pipeline to MPWSP

Prepare grant proposal for Castroville sewer for 2.9 million dollars
Prepare grant proposal for Castroville water for 4.0 million dollars
Collaborate on Hydraulic study of Castroville water system with Cal Am to
facilitate tie-in with Desal line

Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

Replace damaged antenna on District roof

Investigate multiple projects in Castroville done w/o review or permitting
Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD

‘41



% Completed Projects

a

00000000

Completed lliness, Injury, Prevention, Program (IIPP) to comply
with SDRMA and Cal-OSHA requirements

Replaced line @ 11041 Merritt St

Had CHP citation for DOT licensing dismissed

Repaired leaking lateral @ 11331 Sanchez St

Tested Rohr wineries water, fire and sewer lines

Submitted application for Moss Landing Prop 1 grant for $3,000,000
Grease trap inspections 100% completed

Replaced approximately 23 meter registers in January

Painted or removed graffiti from approx. 30 sites in Castroville

% Upcoming Projects

a

000 o

00O

Consideration of proposed 90 SFR and 120 MFR at intersection of
Castroville Blvd and Hwy 156

Pig Force main under Elkhorn bridge on Hwy one

Upgrade SCADA system with new radio’s and computers

Accent Street Sweeping- next sweep in November 2017

RCAC to assist in applying for Prop 1 funding for T/A study for future
water systems improvements such as a new 600,000-gallon storage tank,
hydraulic study and ability to fill tank 4 from distribution system
Meet with NMR&PD Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD
Upgrade Moss Landing Lift station Motor control centers

Design Washington Sewer Bypass line

% Meetings/Seminars (attended)

]
a
]

000000000 Oo

Meeting of the permanent Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron

Monthly staff safety meeting

Met with County Staff to discuss Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan
and possible litigation from MLHD

Met with MCWD GM to discuss mutual issues

Met with Interveners group to represent CCSD issues- Ron
Attended SVGWGSA Ron & Eric

Attended BoS meeting on possible Well Moratorium in North County
MPWSP Intervenors discussion-Ron, Lloyd and Eric

Attended town hall meeting w/ Sherriff Bernal re: recent crimes
Monterey One Water Board meeting — Ron

Met with CHP to initiate DOT and CA registration issues
Represented CCSD in Superior Court re: DOT registration

Multiple on-site inspections and review of bike path project

42



% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Q

{ [N Y I I Y IR R A N

7
*

a
]
a

MPWSP Intervenors discussion

Moss Landing Community Plan update

SVGWB GSA Board meetings Ron

Neighborhood Watch

Multiple on-site inspections and review of bike path project
Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

Monterey one Water Board meetings — Ron & James

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

Consider installing backup generator for Office
Paint water valve covers, Red for Hydrants, Blue for water
Select areas for Saddle main valves and lateral replacement program

*43



4 N )
¢t lISM\ C# 1IBNA 12: 2SI Gi# IS\
. . - . " " o
00l
bae 8¢0°8
T€
00¢
00¥
009
009
00. suojjen uoljjiiN
¥, J
S# T13M -2 # 11IM -€# T13M -y # 113N it =®>> M# __®>> i 119 G# lISM\ A
svado[ ; - e 000
00°0G
vad .
WILEVdE 0000}
o 00051
Svad 440 1 00002
0L 7
| 00°06¢
00°00¢
00°0G¢
00°00%
b{\% . 00°0GY \

gl-Aienigo4

44



T S8LI0Z Sajel Aq ebesn 1emog

45

140V ¥3d 301id $ OV N
i 518
SNOTTvD NOITTIA ¥3d § OV
A H3d
6ves % GGG 118 ik
% S -2 DM
Zis €99 809 Leb B R
160'9% ov'LL Sevie zZseee 18021 0 STV.LOL ATHLNOW
ZHIOM | SH#HOM | # IIBM S# IIPM i ]
e 0052 5097 9682 *
c6e'ls  |6V6S9TLL 810Z/0L7+ SuH
€101057. SI0Z/ LT S # T1am
ymy /1eo vie 9¢19 9918 0.£C %86°LL
M 6eL'ls  |ooogerese 810Z/0L/} N
, 0002£958€ 8102/ V/C ~Z# T1aM
S0c €09V 1z 5057 %05 L1 B B
1z0°1¢  |000zZ829 810Z/041T
00092859 8102/ 1T “e#T1EM
Svi6 3ivad 490
z972 MY3d VLV 78526 |gz08 96LEL oLivl 9922 %6657 ]
1208 HVDIS 00020.1€2 810Z/041T
85521 HAW Tvi0L| . ) . 0000€/6€Z '810z/1 1T “p # T13M
e $Svo4| S8¢% | szoee | ovgle | esoey m
o 3
3 2 & 3 I » 3
& % &7 dd 7 .u.vw v g}-Aienige
N A~ N 3
Z lIem Z#IBM | SH 1M | p# IBM | S# M P K > L A 0} 8L-AMYNINYT
S <> >
& ¥ £

vivaz alis 1T13m om /s : w
ﬁ A f

| | |

L102/61/01




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT

Emergency calls for the month of January 2018: 2

01/07 Power Loss at Sea Garden (Jonathan on call).

01/20 Leak on 11331 Sanchez st. (Roberto and Jonathan responded to emergency).

Maintenance:

a) Graffiti on walls, fences, traffic signs etc. were covered or removed.
b) Continue to exercise valves in the distribution system.

c¢) Continue to flush the fire hydrants.

d) Run the stand-by engines at the water plant sites bi-weekly.

¢) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.

f) Cosmetic site/station maintenance.

g) Jetted sewer mains.

Work Orders:
a) 48 Hour notices - 62

b) Final bill — read meter — 13
c) Investigate - 3

d) Miscellaneous - 1

e) Install / Change Meter - 38
f) Turn on service - 1

g) Padlock Srve, no tenant - 3

h) Toilet rebate inspection - 1

i) Reconnection — 3

j) Shut off -3

WORK ORDERS - 128
Fire line — Install/Change meter - 8

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 136



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yearly

Month

Well #5
Gal.

Site 2 Well
Gal.

Site 3 Well
Gal.

Site 4 Well
Gal.

Totals Totals

Water Pumped | Water Sold

miscellaneous

Unaccounted

Water %

11-Jan-17

2399417

2239000

3502000

7617000

15757417 13959236

HYSTETT THETers 25030, Jonmy
Flushing 13k Leaks 50k. FD 4k. R.O. &

108271 softner ax

10-Feb-17

3704112

4502000

3233000

3290000

14729112 13030437

10.72%

IO TS T2 1070 Sy e
Flushing 16k.Leaks 10k. FD 4k. R.O. &

165470 softner ax

10.41%

10-Mar-17

2844962

3631000

2632000

6836000

15943962 12234580

Ty TeeTS 2T, Chupen. g

Flushing 700k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.0. &

1022292 sofirer ax

16.85%

10-Apr-17

2711139

3936000

10427000

17074139 15118127

Ty ST ey

Flushing 6k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &

375603 sofiner 4k

10-May-17

2310817

1911000

4834000

10899000

19954817 17888487

9.26%

T
Flushing 8k Leaks 10k. FD 4k. R.O. &

337841 softner 4

12-Jun-17

2229068

2322000

5982000

13977000

24510068 22161115

8.66%

TIeTng &
Flushing 12k Leaks 8k. FD 4k. R.O. &

321487 softner 4k

8.27%

10-Jul-17

2365287

2126000

5430000

12660000

22581287 20323803

TyoTaTTe et eIy gy

Flushing 8k.Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &

598767 softner 4k

9-Aug-17

3863163

4164000

6125000

11190000

25342163 23020283

7.35%

TIyarent meters 297120, Jetng &
Flushing 9k Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &

514120 softner ax

11-Sep-17

4800661

6240000

6258000

10544000

27842661 24851522

7.13%

3
Flushing 15k.Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &

422432 softner ak

9-Oct-17

2511413

2986000

5687000

11985000

23169413 20647717

9.23%

Flushing 12k Leaks 35k. FD 4k. R.O. &

277130 softner 4k

9-Nov-17

2801362

2514000

5918000

12446000

23679362 21305284

9.69%

Flydrant meters SBST2 Jettng 1ok,

Flushing 4k.Leaks 110k. FD 4k. R.O. &

235512 softner 4k

11-Dec-17

1921930

1733000

4429000

11622000

19705930 17674686

9.03%

TIyaram meters 116467 Jeting TOK.
Flushing 4k Leaks 150k. FD 4k. R.O. &

294464 softner ax

10-Jan-18

3105035

2813000

3226000

5620000

14764035 13610099

8.81%

Fyarant meters DEBC0 Jetng ok

Flushing 5k.Leaks 40k. FD 4k. R.O. &

131890 softner 4k

6.92%]|"

Average

9.30%




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
FEBRUARY 2018

R

% LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2018

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2018

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/18/2018

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/25/2018

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2018

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2018

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/18/2018

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/25/2018

% LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda
o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2018
o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2018
o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/18/2018
o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/25/2018



< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 3000 feet

&

* OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 8 Underground Alert marking requests
0 Replaced all street lights with LED fixtures
a Cleaned storm drains in November and December 2016

R/

9,

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean & fence secured

‘49



Castroville
JANUARY 2018 JETTING

February 12, 2018

%

51

Lo e

rz

30



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2018

“ LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

u]

9,

m}

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2018

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/11/2018

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2018

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2018

% LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2018

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/11/2018

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2018

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2018

% JETTING ACTIVITIES

a

00 oood

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #81 to-MH #82
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #82 to-MH #82.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #80 to-MH #81
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #82 to-MH #82.3
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #80 to-MH #79
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #78 to-MH #79
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #80 to-MH #80.1



o Total jetted approx. 1202 feet

OTHER MATTERS
Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests

Q

a
a
d
i

Rerouted sewer force main in preparation for new pedestrian overpass

SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 2/1/2018
Performed inspection of all storm drains in September 2017
Completed mowing of open space field area mowing in September

2017

Improvements/CIP/ Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear and detention

ponds are clean & fence secured

'52



Apts 1
Apts 2
Esperanza/2
Apts 3
Apts 4
Esperanza/3
Esperanza/4

Eperanza/1

MORO COJO

JANUARY 2018 JETTING

8" PVC

SDR35
6"
8" PVC

SDR35
6“
PSM

8" PVC
8" PVC
SDR35
6"

SDR35
6"

Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted

Jetted

1/3/
1/3/2018
1/3/2018
1/3/2018
1/3/2018
1/3/2018
1/3/2018

1/3/2018

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Maintenance

MH 81

MH 82
MH 80
MH 82
MH 82
MH 80
MH 78

MH 80

MH 82
CO 82.2
MH 81
CO 82.3
MH 82.1
MH 79
MH 79

CO 80.1

Feet
Jetted

ft
77.00

ft
40.00

113.00
ft
177.00
ft
195.00
ft
200.00

200.00
ft

1202

‘53



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2018

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2018

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/11/2018

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2018

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2018

& LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2018

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/11/2018

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2018

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2018

'54



& LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2018

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/11/2018

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2018

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2018

& LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2018

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/11/2018

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2018

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2018

& JETTING ACTIVITIES

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #44 to-MH #45
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #46 to-MH #47
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #46 to-MH #55
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #21 to-MH#22
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #45 to-MH#46

Oo0oodao

o Total jetted approx. 1454 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 6 Underground Alert marking requests

o Filed complaint with County re: illegal cross connection

o Working on grant application for $2.5 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

a Performing Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in
March and November-behind schedule

o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 2-1-2018

o Completed Akel Study to facilitate funding for infrastructure replacement

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Need to recoat or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing
a Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement ¢

'35



Moss Landing
JANUARY 2018 JETTING 2/14/2018

MH45>MH44

Jetted 1/3/2018 Routine MH44 ML MH45 ML
PVC
Maintenance
MH47>MH46 8" Jetted 1/3/2018 RG/IV Routine MH46 ML MH47 ML 300.00
PVC 3 ft
Maintenance
MH55>MH46 8" Jetted 1/3/2018 RG/IV Routine MH46 ML MH55 ML 184.00
PVC ft
Maintenance .
MH22>MH21 8" Jetted 1/3/2018 RG/IV Routine MH21 ML MH22 ML 320.00
PVC ft
Maintenance
MH46>MH45 8" Jetted 1/3/2018 RG/IV Routine MH45 ML MH46 ML 330.00
PVC ft

Maintenance :
5.
Feet Jetted 145‘5 6



I RquInN I3ed Lrpurung 3unsod WV WV 9€:6€:60 8107/60/20
- {
Tte'le 2 E0is0y) .
) 1]

9 9¢°6S1 PUNFY [BIQL s 5
SETTELE 9 9€6ST VALV M
JRIGL) junowy punjoy-A THINOW
L 00°02- panddy #S0do( [E10 Ly ex
66'991°LE L 00°0TH- WALV M
jyunor) oy panddy psoda@-X THLNOIW
1 LTTS HOOUD) WIMIY [210 Ly
66985°LE 1 LTTS AALVM
pney ROy YD wIn)dY- X THINOIW
€TLl LL69%°101- SIUSIKRJ [210 Lo
TLYES'LE ¥ YTl ANJAD JILYM
96'8L9°LE 9€1 8191901~ ADYVHOUNS
Y1678 6L 016579 ANITHYLA
YTHSSYS 1 YL 86" SNOSUE[PISIA MLV M
86°T8Y°SS €051 167125°¢8- YALVM
junoy junowy juswAed- A THINOIAI
91 00816 SNOSUEJ[OISTIAL [BI0 Lt
6% 100°6ET 91 00816 WALV
juno) junomwy SNOAUBI[IISTIAI- A THILNOI
0L S8L'6L 685°1 00°TES618°T 0916767 01°16¥°0S a81BYD [BI0 Ly s+
6%°980°8€1 78°8¢ z 00°559°¢ 7885 000 ANdIAD VALY M
$9'LT0°8¢1 666176 €21 00°0 000 666176 ADYVHOUNS
99°L08°8CT TWELT'S 69 007097 0Ty TT69TS ANTTHYLA
PTrES el STEETS9 $6€°T 00°LT9ST8T 9§ 1€T°6T 68'100°9€ REARAY
—&HOH “—ﬁn—ou QN&WD QNQ&Q.}O E:Emﬁms QM:—N—-UJ?AWEHZOS

6L00€8S 6L00£°8S
odueleyg AIONVIVE NIdO

SI0Z/IE/I0 USnodql §I0Z/I0/I0 wWOI4

Arewiwing 9[qEARIIY SIUNOIIY

JOLISI( SIAIS A,, -AWIUIOY) J[IAOLISED)



{»58

) ) R
)
o > o s & & o
- N :7« 6& @/v .@A.u /«& »///
Jejy m ? % b \ \ N
qo4 0 - 00°08
; 00°000'5$
uern ccdacncvm
200 @ B QOQQQ Gl
i 00000023
AON O QQ.QQQ%N%
00°000 0€
g W 00°000°5€$
des O B 00°000'07%
. 00000°s¥$
bny m
nro
687/9°CH9$ 68FEBVES pe°102°98 Ov'vOT'LIS £v'62v'20L$ G0'666'663 JG8ZLGLLS 127//8°,928  SIEjOL
unp
Aepy
Ady
Jepy
qod
0/G8l'6L8 ChEIZSS  26€9.8 98207 LGL/GUS  94898TIS  0GEBLELS gg66v'Ges  uer
L/ caz'o08 64818 pLOBS  LySHLTS  EL6LYLIS  L6086ELS  ECTLI0IE ypGoL'9Es 990
0009, '068 89°8LZGS GOEZ6S  0pI8GTS  98EYEOIS  £9LLZGLS  8818GOLS pZpe9'8e$  AON
o5Eel p68 208IZGS  EOVEES  LG¥G9TS  KE0L00IS  LE069FLS  LGG9YOLS 95969968 190
[C0RIG0LS IpBIZ'SS 009968  LrLL0€S  0,22v'6i$  BOBIEGLS 99809 LIS 698LLcrs  dos
018668 CEBIZ'GS 18086 LBEEOTS  CO6ECBIS  08L0SGLS  E€TLLL LIS oszziovs  bny
czpLL'198 GLe6bES 6,8288  EOELLTS  19GLTIS  09GLETLS 09406718 0666978 Inr
sjejo aulfadld syied JUBWIUIGACD  [BLRSNpU|  [BI2IBWWI0D uowpedy Apwed 8jbuls

i

810Z-1107 UOIEIISSEIO A @NUBASY JojEM (enuuY



JusWIUIBA0D  [elysnpu]

o
Aep o N
ad 2
ve QQIV
lejys
ged40 | 0
000002
uerm 000°00%
Yo l=! 000009
[
AONT 000008
b 000000}
000°00Z°}
des O 000°00%°L
bnym
Inra
8028068} vi8 0.6°802 629289 656°£/90°G 616'L6.C 862485 ¢C 6,996/ s[ejol
unpr
Aep
1dy
Jey
ged
z£6°618°L 09¢ €620 16229 299 v9¢ 619262 6G1°L0€ 828998 uer
926'29€C L6} Jgzee L$p9°C. 008 208 09 ‘G9E £re'69¢ y£G'620°} J9g
00€'8¥8°C g8 1£9°0¢ €8G°10} zzeers 89z cry v/l °6G€ 1£2°G90°} AON
06£°092°C G/ 6LELE GrG 904 #9076/ 018°GO¥ 968°16¢E 1220404 320
96£'22€c 69 Zre'ee £6€CEL 182'200°} /16°61F Go.L'ecy £89°082°} des
81620 29 G2z e 8€810} #08'826 9,28t 0LE'L6E £ZL°09)°} bny
980°211°C 99 £r0'Ge 8.€°/6 02692/ 629 28¢ 169°18€ 6G€'€60°} r
sjejol sujfalld syied [elosauiwio) awpedy Ajwed ajbuis

(
8102-110Z uoneayisse|d Ag abesn se1epm jenuuy

"a9



JOHN CHIANG

TREASURER
Dl STATE OF CALIFORNIA
“trgups™
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
‘ ; ~ Average Quarter Ending 12/ 31/17
| Quarterto | Maturity

Date | Daily Yield* | Dateield | (indays) Apportionment Rate:  1.20%
01/08/18 1.34 1.33 187 Earnings Ratio: .00003301121703481
01/09/18 1.34 1.33 187 Fair Value Factor: 0.998093529
01/10/18 134 123 187 Daily:  1.30%
01/11/18 1.35 133 186 Quarter to Date:  1.18%
01/12/18 135 134 186 Average Life: 186
01/13/18 1.35 134 186
01/14/18 1.35 134 186
01/15/18 135 134 186
01/16/18 135 134 186
01/17/18 1.35 1.34 186 PMIA Average Monthly
01/18/18 1.36 1.34 186 Effective Yields
01/19/18 136 134 184
01/20/18 1.36 1.34 184 JBn2018  1.350
01/21/18 1.36 134 184 Dec2017  1.239
01/22/18 1.36 1.34 181 Nov2017  1.172
01/23/18 1.36 134 182
01/24/18 137 135 181
01/25/18 137 135 180
01/26/18 4,37 135 180
01/27/18 1.37 125 180 Pooled Money Investment Acoount
01/28/18 137 135 180 Portfolio Composition
01/29/18 137 1.35 181
01/30/18 137 1.35 179 01/31( 1,8
01/31/18 1.38 1.35 179 $78.6 billion
02/01/18 140 1.35 182 commerdal |
02/02/18 140 135 181 Paper 5 :Q;
02/03/18 140 1.36 181 11.72% :
02/04/18 140 136 181 :
02/05/18 1.40 1.36 180 Time Deposits
02/06/18 140 1.36 179 6.52%
02/07/18 140 1.36 178

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

View Prior Month Daily Rates

Treasuries
0,
Certificates of 47.35%
Deposit/Bank
Notes
17.62%

Agencies
15.87(%) 004(%)

Mortgages

Based on data available as of 2/7/2018



L1 Jo | ebed

sa94 uonejues YOdMUN
¢ 8U07 $994 UOI}P3UU0D 19MOS

soxe] Auadoid
JNNIATY (Buipue] SSO) Jomas
LOZY L Yed 1ol '® SHOIN soajas)

%00 G9'/£5'88 G9'/€5'88 000

%00 GeZov'e- gezovr'e 000
%EE9LT 8808l Ly ZL'6GG'0F  00°0VL'.8
%9L°LLL 0,.2.6'9 98'829'0F 99°L09'L¥
%88°L0) G6'LL6 9/°Ge9'8y L1 L¥S'6¥
%1629 y6'vTe- £'269 6y L9V
%¥6°901 8672911 Z0'2€8'0L  00°000°8L
%6 66 60'LE- LeLLL'LE  TT080°LE
%L ELL £€°'€80° IVl 10'6/2'16L ¥E'82ETEE
%G0 L7l 1666 L /T68E'6L  Li8veLe
%8909 19252’} €e'L¥e 00°006'}
%6¢L9 18'690'¢- 18'10v'6  00°9€€’9
%00 ¥8 ¥5E'6G y8'¥5E€'66 000

%96 0%7¥ 6801568l Z29'80v'¥S  L9'616'6EC
%SYLLL 09'/¥8'C 8g'zze'oL  8L'0LL'6L
%98l 89'€06'G 95'061'2€ ¥Z¥S0'8E
%0'00} ¥0'LVC 000 ¥0'L¥T
%9L°ChL o6 GeeLY' L  1L'G9E'8
%S2 86 ¥ 16" 29°¥9S5'G  80'L9¥'G
%E9'CS 29'96.- 0.°189°L 80688
%92°0€l 16602 61269 00206
%620l £0°'608 /6°0.9'C 0008¥'€
%8Y€l 6£821L- 6E'8YL 0002
%ZG'8Y 16°061- 16°0.€ 00°081
%80'622 16°220'L 88'0VP's  BLEICL
%91°€9 ov'€SG'G- 91'€,0'GL  9.'61L5'6
%LB'YLL €TV96'C L0'/GB'E  ¥T'1T6'9
%7l 8L ¥€1/G'98 G8'L1E' LY 61'688'€9S

uwm_usl.mmw % Jobpng JOAQ §$ jobpng /1 ‘6¢ 930 - L InC

L1L0Z ‘62 19quiaveq ybnouyy | Ainp
[enjoy "sA jJobpy ~ ssoT B Jjold
jou3sig S991AI9S Alu w0 d||IA0IISED

INN3IATY (Orod OYOIN) 2 INOZ 1ejol
paused }sai9ju| g auozZ
L0LE L# SIPIT 1901)G-1991)g-00edS UadO
LOLSL# 19Mmas g Uikl W0} S999s
3aNN3ATY (Orod OYOIN) Z INOZ

anuaAdy (ajinossed) | suoz [ejol
pauued jsaiaju|
anuaAay “ISIN
$954 UO[}IBUUO0D JOM3S
sybnoiy]-ssed SAdOY
xe] Auadoid waiojep py
L0€G2# SYubI] 100418 saapas()

LOSGZ# uleag wiojs saajiasn
anuanoy (ajjiro1seD) | auoz

pauJeqd }sa19)u| puog JUsWSIssy
pauJeg JUsLI}SaAU-}SaIaju] JaJeM

anuaAdy "oSIAl [e30L
JayjQ - dNUdAY "ISIN
s994 pled ypa1)
sebieyn 904 du L
sabieyd 4SN
sabieyd 199UL0IBY
anuanay "IsIN
snusAay mopjoed
uorjejjejsuj 921AI8S MaN
a91n198 JuelpAH Aierodwa]
sojeg Jajepp Posaloi
awoou|
asuadxgjowosuj fieulplQ

sisr— BNnJodYy
L uszie
NV 65:8

61



L1 jo z abed

%.6°91 L90Ly 09'v6¥ £6'¢8 saijddng - JuespAHq

asuadxg jueipAH

%' ST Ly'y08'Ch- 02°9/€'.G  €81.G1L osuadxg 19)9|N lejol
%CL ¥T GL'cz8'ey 0,°188'0G G6'850'YL oueuajurey/areday - 1939
%.L'€0L g8c'8l 09'v6¥ 88'¢lS soijddng - 1918\

asuadxd J9}o|N

%00 £6°L¥.L- [ HAZA 000 asuadxg aAjeA |eloL
%00 09'v6Y- 09'v6v¥ 000 asueuajulep/aeday - 9AjeA
%00 1AWA /n gelve 000 soljddng - aAlep

osuadxg anjep

%¥0 8 90'G6¢ 6" £2°098'85 Ll 'GOV 6¥ asuadx3 so)IS [I9M [eloL
%cCe Ve v.1.8°)- yvL'elv'c 0¥’ 109 asuadx3 JaYylO - S9US [IPM
%81L'CS 8G'60.- 18°¢e8t'L 6CvLL ujepreday Jauyosg/auniojyd
%G8'22 1G'18¢- 09'v6Y cocLl soueuajuiepreday Bulpiing
%18'8¢€ 96012’ L~ 1¥'8.6'L 16°L9L asuejuiejyieday yuel
%G¥'GLL 612Gl 12686 90'ZvL'L sueusjulepy/siieday si0jeIdUSD)
%9.L°L8 GG 8Zv0T'y  ¥.L689'E S [1I8M 2 sdwingd o} seljddng
%.0°Cy ¥6°200°L- 0z’ 1eL'L 97'8¢L aoueuajurenaeday dund
%CS 16 76'958°¢- 0v'G0S'sy 8¥'8r9Ly 399 d-samnn

asuadxg sa)s [IBM

%¥SG 6L 99'608 2 19'992'ZL G6'9SL'6 asuadxg suonjesadQ |eloua9 [ejol
%81°9¢ 8 L8 ¢E- gy'Ge6's  00'880°C 094 Wa)SAS Jo1eAA
%S08 1887 09'v6Y eLGlY Bunse] moipioed
%6¢e’LEC £6'665'C Ly'8L6'} 0084G'v soa4 Bunsa] Jeyep
%1901 8¢ 've ¢.'66¢ 00°0cvy suoneayipen siojessdo
%¢6°08 c0'c6- e TAYA 14 Y2 06¢€ sauoyd Jenjieo
%' 9E) 08'¢se 19'100'L Lryee’L swoun siojesado
%86 '¥7C GZell'L- /8'€8¥'l  2¢90.E sjoo] jjews
%€'8C Go'vae- 09'v6Y ggeel saljddng doys

asuadxg suonesadQ [esoud9)
asuadxg uonelradQ Jajep

osuadx3y
%gzZ'lzl  2TT8v9'l6l $9'66/'926 90°¥0V'9ZL'L , awoou| [ejoL
%8 L9 _ 08'96E 'CY- vy 6PP'EEL 8525006 JNNIAIY (Buipue-] SSON) Jomas |ejoL
%0001 00°0¢6 000 00°0€6 € 9UO0Z 19MaS-aNUAAY "ISIN
%6C G5 L eI 414 2£'068 8528¢E’l pauled )salalu|

j1obpng jo ¢, jebpngieno $ 19bpng LI ‘6¢ 99 - L Inr

1102 ‘62 19quavaq ybnoayy | Anp

[enjoy “sA 1oBpr -~ ss07 @ 1j0id sise~ teniooy
10L1)S1Q SO2IAI8S A}l WWOD d|[IN0NSED _\,_&mmwm

*62



L Jo ¢ abed

%00 GLYeeT Glvee'c 000
%8616 16°65Y- G9/EL'S  ¥L1ITS
%8616 16'6SY- GO'/EL'G  VLLLTS
%¥9 99 Zl 069" 08'876'L _ 89'86C)
%¢CS 96 40 LLee go'Le

%cCZ 16 00°G- 598 ¥5°18

%8G5 6L L0°L0¢C 96'¢l0'L  §6'908
%9V 9O 66'9¢Y- €L'9l8 ¥1'6LE
%LCGll 6geeE’l 61°/9.'8 85001 0L
%1601} 9¥'86¢ \Wp0zL'e  188L0°C
%00 €e'Lve €e'Lve 000

%00 6C'LbL- 6L 000
%€9°99 L9'L¥C v6 YL ey
%81'€cl 9L o'l gTove'y 87899
%76 6. GL'LLP 89 69'896'0VE ¥S'LGG LT
%61 86 £6'¥G.L- 86229 Ly 69,98 0¥
%6186 €6'v8L- 85'729'Ly  G9'L98°0¥
%G'8¢ 9,022 C €,°0L9'C _ 1668E )
%l¥'C £0'vel- v6'ILv.L 16°LL
%S'LE Ly'9eT |- /¥'8/6'L  00°CPL
%.LL°0L 9z 09¢- ze068 90°0¢9
%8001 A 8G'ZZE ¥S)L 86095651
%8001 ov'8€eT’l 8G'CZE ¥Gl 86°095°GS)
%l¥S ¥.'€.G°0L- €6'8LL°LL 6709
%66 G6'L67'6" 67'268'6  YIV6E
%SE 9L 6L°GLO'}- y0'98¢'L  G20LC
%6€ V€ 00 679" 0Z' 686 02 0vE
%18'LS ££'88C- 09 v6¥ L2'95¢
1obpng Jo % 19bpng JAA0 $ jobpng /) ‘6z 90a- L InC

1102 ‘62 Jequiadaq ybnouauy | Ainp
|enjoy "SA jobpr- sso ' }joid

uadxg }sa193u] puog JUBWSOSSY
asuadxg Jia99 g ueoT ‘puog
asuadx @oueinsul [ejoL
|eJauacg) B oIny - ddueINsu|
asuadxg aoueinsuj
asuadx3 sainn [elo0L
VOdMYIN-s3ibn
jesodsiq - selllN
sauoydaja] - seninN
3°°® 9 d-solin
asuadxg soin
asuadxg Bujjjig [ejoL
asuadxg Buijjig 18430
SJJO ©1M 3920Q ped
ajeqay J8jiol
sayddns Bulig
abeysod
asuadxg Bulig

asuadxg aapesiiwpy JaJep
asuadxg uonesadQ Jajep [eloL

nesadQ 1918 9suadxy lloiAed jejoL
sabep 1918\ siojesado

nesad Joyepn esuadx3 jjoiked

asuadx3g sjiqowoiny jejoL
esuadxg ojny 18410
eoueusUIE/IEdSY - 0INY
1end

asuadxg ajiowiolny

asuadxg uonerdaidaq |ejoL
JayjQ - esuadx3 uonerdaidag

asuadx3g uonerdaidaq

osuadxg saulT 19)Jep| [el0L
uteyieday - saui 193
sojjddng - saulT J8)efp

asuadxg saul J9)epn

asuadxzg jueipAH |ejol
euajuiey Jieday - JueipAy

1o13S1Q S92IAI8S Al (WWIOD B|IACIISED

sisp™ 1enJody
[ wuseno
NV 65'8

463



11 Jo v ebed

%82 701 G9'09£'8 gv'161'G6L £1°2G5'€0C
%8 VL Zr oLzl 96'¢EE'87 8667 0F
%91 20T geoLL Ll 0,188°0L 80'866'IC
%91°202 GL'1E8'E GL0GL'€  0G'T8S'L
%9'/8 8'GoL- A
%CL'8Y L€29E' Y 79'80¥'8  GTOV0'Y
%G 0G L 1'966'L 10°2G6'S  GL'€S6'S
%L1 L0L 8z 6LY'L £7'61£'82L LG'8EL'BT)
%00 G'900't- G7'900'7 000
%196 619 062/ LGLIS
%€ 88 GLLVO'}- €Z'c06'8  8Y'6S8'L
%81 °G6 6971~ L9'¥0€E 86'68Z
%GL '8Pl 8v'/81'S /6°0/8'LL  SP'8S9'LL
%T L6 VL LLS- 98'zGL'LE  L1'GL80€E
%¥0°99L €T'€e9’} pLELP'T  LE90L'Y
%196 LG8y L- GG'G8L'GE  VO'LEVVE
%yEZ0L L0°GS. prere'ce LG P00'EE
%2 69 £7'6E6'L" /8'g2e'8lL _ #9'98€E'OL
%8Z ) 89'10€'}L- Jge8y'l  6LC8l
%22 TS ZLTLy- 17686 650G
%€9'8. 8.°601'}- SG'e6l's  LLES0Y
%0°0 6l vL- BL'vL 000
%L1 L €v'8LE L 18°€8%'L  viSoL
%GS 98} ¥ 78zl Jg'esy'L  12'89L°C
%EL 0T} 08'€SL ¥6'L¥L ¥1'G68
%G0'ET € 061" €' LVT 0026
%6109 1g'88i'l pL'eLY'e  G9L96'E
%.8 YL GlL'eel L11'962 26'62F
%128 S vve- 2L'G6E 0Z'1S1
%G0'GL Lv'80€- pG'9ezZ'L  L0'8T6
%90'€0} 1E'0E 127686 85'6L0')
%L1 0L 808 pGOezT'L  TeL8TL
%00 81 '65.'E- g81°6GL'€ 000
%00 ey yEV |- Sy yeEy'L 000
ToBPnG 10 % 19bpN@ 19A0 § __19bpnd L} ‘62 990 - L INM

asuadxg aAljel)SIUIPY J9JBM [ej0L

asuadxg Bunynsuo) jejol

so94 Bunyjnsuo) 1BYO
s994 Bununody

s994 10)9311d

so0- Hunesuibul
soo4 |eba]

asuadxg Bupjnsuo)
sasuadxg jjoifed |eloL

asuadx3 [eaipoN Juswhojdwiz 3sod 191 M-83d0
spjouag aakojdwg pailjay

osuadxg vold

aoueinsuj a1 9afojdwa

sjjouag juswaiiley s¥id

sjyouag yyesH sokojdwa

dwon siaiop) - 8duUBINSU|

aAljesSIUIWIPY - Sabep

JobBeuepy jesouon) - sabep

sasuadxg [joihed
asuadxg 92110 |ejol

aoueuajuiely buippng
oouruajuie/siieday 8210
sang diysiaquiain
suonduosqgng/sjeuinor
siojoadig/Bululel | jeuiwdg
jjelg/Buures  /sieuiwag
$934 plJed Npain

s904 yueg
sopesbdn/sweiboid JeIndwiod
soxe| Auadoid

991A19g BuIojIUOIN Wely
asuadxg 991140 ISIN
juswdinb3z 991140

saljddng @210

asuadxg 92140
asuadxg ppeo g ueon ‘puog [ejoL

294 UWPY puog JUsLISISSY UBP|IIA

1102 ‘62 4equevaq ybnoayy | Aine
jenjoy "sA jJobpr- ssoT g Joid
JoLISI S99IAIBS Al (WO 3||INOASED

SISP™ |BNIDOY
Lse/io
NV 698

564



1L do G obed

%S LE vl GOE- ol Gy c0ovl
%SY'LE ¥1'60¢- 18144 co'ovl
%Sl L2 z0°'0¥6 ye'Zov'e  9€TOV'Y
%ve 8yl z9vEr'L v.'196'C  9€COV'Y
%00 09'v61- 09'v6¥ 000
%6¢°¢ 89'66. G- 8y'GE6'G  08'GEl
%6¢'C 89'66.'G 8y'Ge6'S  08'GEL
%EL L6 9/ 0€6- y1'€.8'2€  8EThPIE
%€ELL6 9.°'0€6~ yl'gle'ce  8ETYYLE
%692 €T ¥8L T 96'808'c  €€'%20'}
%1691 62919 6 LvL go'acl
%EL Le €8'62y L L¥'8L6°'L  ¥9'8YS
%L1'CE LL'8el- G880t  ¥0°0G€
%8896 LT'e96~ €2'768'0¢ T0'6Z6'6C
%1€ 99 6L 6€L T 0,968 1G'LGLC
%99°¢¢ GGege- 09'v6¥ qocLlL
%12'€0C LL'v0¢ €861 00°¢ov
%L6°€ L6'VLV- 09'v6¥ €961
%¥6'¢C vLvee'L- oz'leL'l  90°L6€
%€€ 'C6 04461 L7816V LL°9Z8')
%G6'65 82°960°}- 6L8€9'T 1028SL
%G.08 LECL 68'G.E [4R A0
%00 ee’Lye- €e'Lie 000

%EC el vrvic €0'6.L Ly'€S0'L
%65 ¥C 61695~ CHAZA Sy'csl
%198 €0°¢Sy- 09'v6v 19°Cy

“JoBpng 10 % 19BpNd J9A0 §__19bpng

Ll ‘6z 98@- L Inr

1102 ‘6z 19qwiadaq ybnoayy | Ainp

asuadx3g ajiqowoiny ulelpuliols [ejoL
syonij 1o} [ond uleipuLiols

asuadxg ajiqowojny UleJpuLIo}s

asuadx3g ulelpuwJols jejol
asueuajuiejjijireday-ulelpuLio}s
salddng-uielpuiolg

asuadx3g ulelpuwiiols

asuadxg aul] 19mes [ejoL
aoueudjulej/leday-aul] Jomag

asuadxg aul] Jamesg

uonesadp-asuadxy jloifed |ejoL
sobepy | auoz siojesadQ

uonesadp-esuadxg jjoihed

asuadxg ajiqowioiny [ejo L
esuadxg oiny 18430
sueuajulejpieday -oiny
s)onuj 104 [dang

asuadxg ejiqowoiny

osuadxg uoneioaidaq lamag

asuadx3g uoyeis Hi lejol
asueusjuiepyreday Buipjing
s10}R18UD5) 10} 994 Juidd
uonejs dwind 40} saiddng
ueusjutepy/iteday] uonels i
3 8 9d s8N 18Mmag

asuadx3 uonels Y

uadxg uonesadpQ |elousn {ejo|
sauoyd tejnj@o
suoljed|yIan siojesado
swoyun sioyesado
juswdinbg @ sjoo] jjlews
soijddng doys

uadxg uopneiadQ jelsusn

asuadxg uonesadQ | suoz

[en}oy “sA }J9Bpr— ssoT g Jjoid

JousIqg sa9IMeg Au.. w0 djjirodised

SISP™ 'endody

AS2/L0
NV 69:8

o



11 4o g abed

%LE9LL ¥6'L91 12686 121G s994 Buipynsuo 18Yj0 19MdS
%eGLL YOS’ or'€9e's  0G°.68'G s994 BuUNO29Y 1aMag
%00 /8'€8y' L~ /8°¢8¥'L 000 so94 Joauibug 1omeg
%62 9 rASR % p 12686 A4 so94 |eba] 1omag
asuadxg Bunnsuo) I9Mag
%23 €9 968G~ 1/°629°L  €1°0¥0°L asuadxg saynn Ielol
%58'88 €0'¢- 8l°LC GlL'¥e VOdMYIN - s8N
%9516 Gg8'G- 1269 Zr'e9 jesodsiq - seuinN
%LE6L GL'€9L- 8¢’16. €9'/29 sauoydaja] - semuNn
%8ty LO'LLY R £6'vce 399d - saiin
asuadx3 semiuN
%..2° 001 v6°CT9L G/v26'86 69/89'66 uiwpy asuadxg Jjolfed [ejol
%096 88'LL- (A4 ¥G'6¢c aoueinsu| a1 aakojdwa
%00 eLoLl'e ¢LoLL'e 000 3509 Jwakojduiz 3sod 1omas-gido
%EL'ErL Z98EL'Y Z.G6G'6  PEVELEL sjijouag juswaiioy SHid
%658 radsit G/¥Z6'9  €£9909 asuadx3 vold
%V L6 8289~ ¥5'969'v2  90'VL0VT sjyouag YjesH ssfojdwz
%¢cL L9L 95'68¢2'L 8Zv06‘'L  ¥8'E€6L'E dwios SIaIOAN - ddueInsu|
%€T 66 9,012 96'99¢'/Z 08'GGL'LT ujwpy | auoz sabep
%98°001 erale Ge'e80'sz  8.'86T'SC NS L o=0Nam¢mu>>>
ulwpy asuadxy jjoshed
%0 0L GG e €- 28°78L'0L LZ8¥S'L asuadxg 221130 [ej0L
%00 e€e Ly ge'Le 000 pund 1omas-sjO M uMon_ peg
%€E8'C L2196~ 17686 00'8¢ ooueuajulep buipjing
%65°8¢Cl 29'8.9 BLV.ET  987TS0E sonq diysioquisy
%00 GLve GLv¢e 000 suonduosqng/sjeusnor
%00 ¥G9eT - ygoeg’t 000 s10}9941/Bululel L iuejwas
%9195 L0°2Ps- 59Tl L¥'v69 peyg/Buiurel tmmm:_.w:mm
%Py 68 8C'8lL- PLeLl 98'7Gl saxe] Apadoid
%8G LY €L'62L- €e'Lye 09°LL1 991A19g Buriojuo wely
%88'CE GG'LEY- 66279 vrLie asueuajurey/ireday 99440
%62 LS L1'99G 12686 ¥0'96G" | apeibdnjwesbold Joyndwio)n
%89 9 G6'Leh- 8¢°16. £7'69¢ asuadxg 29110 "9SIN
%¢C6'C6 24 A 0’689 juswdinb3g 291410
%9619 86°ClLi- GL'880°L  LL'¥.9 wm__aasw%u_to
asuadxg 92110
asuadxg aAnessiuiWpY | dUoZ
%9 8 16°8E0°€El oyesy'v8 EVELY LL , asuadxg uonesadQ | 8uoz jejoL

j90png Jo % 39bpng JaA0 $

jebpng

Ll ‘6z %e@- L Inr

1102 ‘6Z 1oaquiadad ybnoayy | Ainp
|enjoy "SA jobpr~1 sso B Jjoid

101181Q S991AI8S AJiv. . WWIOD 3][IAONSED

sisen ([enJooy
LISeIL0
NV 65:8



L1 30 L obed

%S'T S0'Z8Y- 09'v61 552l
%1L0 18°9V8'Z- pL°196'C  €6°0C
%TE V6 Tl €g'/6L'Y  L¥'SZSY
%15 GG 9g'8.€- 6058 €2°TLy
%L 6L 80'Cz- 08'801 zL'98
%99'1.2} 8G'€S €€'L¥T 16'00€
%80'1Z 02'S61- €€'L¥T eL'es
%eL'El 98'pLT- €€°LVT a4
%6010 G9'/ES ge'z9y'6y__00°000'08
%60 101 G9'LEG GeZor'6y  00°000'0S
%1Z 'L 1Z:905'G- z9'802'22 __L¥'20L9)
%00 09 ¥61- 09 ¥6Y 000
%69°Gl 18°€86- 61269 89'801
%Y6'8L 08'LZV'- £6°120'12  £1°€65'0)
L) 1O 06,28 ) 91'889'0¢} 90°91ZCE)
%00 2e'289'L- 2e'2e9'l 000

%00 € LyT- €8 LT 000
%00 12686 12686 000
%00 z.'56¢- 7L'G6E 000
%5812 Ly'656'S L1'8ZE'S __ 8G'/8CT L)
%E Oy vy 795'8 vl elv'c 85 LE0°L)
%65 1€ 8e'LYS- 8e'16. 00°0SZ
%00 ¥8'8€0°C- ¥8'8€0'T 000
%00 SLvT- YR A 000

%65 €6 80°062- 18'62G'y  €L°GETY
%BG €6 80°062- 18GeS Yy  £LGECY
%2020 80'25S 85'¥98'L  99°91t'8
%19'/8 11'82L- 1,'8€0'L 00016
39Bpng 10 % 19DPNE 19A0 §__1ebpna LI 62 920 - L Inf

uonels dwing 10y saiddng
asueuajurepy/eday uonels ¥l
saiinn
asuadx3 uonels i
asuadxg uonelsdQ |elduds [ejoL
sauoyd Jenjied
swaoyiun siojesado
juswidinbg %@ sjoo] jjews
saljddng douys
asuadx3g uoneladQ |eisus
asuadxg uonesadQ g suoz
asuadxg jeuoijealoay | sUoZ [ejol
Lsid Nied R 99Y "0D "ON
asuadxg [euopjealody | suoz
asuadxg juiepy 8 uonesadQ J9YJO | SUOZ |€J0L
aoueUA)UIB SSO4D J19AQ Uel}Sapad
asurudulepy ubls ajjironsed
1509 AN b1 Jeens
asuadxg juiey  uonesadQ 19YJ0 | dU0Z
asuadxg aAnessIuiwpy | dUOZ [ejoL

asuadxg Bunsuo ulRIPULIOlS [BIO0L
so94 Bungnsuo) 12Yy3Q ulelpuiols
so94 Josulbug ueipuliols
s9904 |eba] uleipulIo}S

asuadxg Hunjnsuo) uleipuliols

asuadxg ‘a9 B ueoT ‘puog jejol
JUSWI}SAAU| SSOT/UleS) pazijeaiun
99 UIWIPY JudWISSeSSY 1 VSO UEPIIIM

asuadxg uoneziiowy dsod-¥L VSO
saoinag/esuadxy Juaw)saau|

asuadxg "H3i99 g ueoT ‘puog
asuadx3 aosueinsuj jejol

[elausg B ony-aouRINSU|
asuadxg asueinsu|

asuadxg Bupjnsuoy 1amasg [ejol
$994 40}03lI(

1102 ‘62 1equiaoaq ybnoayy | Ainp

|en}oy ‘sA }aBpr sso 9 Jold

sisee [BNI2oY
waeio

jJoLSIA S29IAI9S A)in.. WO B][IA0ISED s

‘G



LL o g abed

%98°001 99'19 2999, 8T'8CT'L D Z duoz -sabem
uonesnsiulwpy asuadxd jjolhed
%LE'€8 6828V~ 99'€68'C LLOLY'T asuadxg 99110 lejol
%€C 08 16°8¥- IXWA 44 g6l yeig/Buluies | /sieuiwds
%9C°01LE ¥0'CS GLve 6.9 soxe] Auadoid
%96°€€ e a9- 7686 09'ce s991A19S Buliojiuoly Wiy
%691V 698" 6e'8¥! /8°19 aoueuajulep/dreday 9910
%c8'6vL 12 WAL 11°96¢C (AeR4474 apeabdnjweiboid 1eyndwon
%96°'9¢ 8e'801- 6e'8vl 100 aoueualurepy Buipjing
%09l 9G'86%- GG'c69 6616 asuadxg 99110 "ISIN
%L'8LL 79'v61 €e'Lye VA N44 juswdinbg 92130
%6179 9L ¥0L- LL'96¢C 19°C61 soljddng 921140
%6L'1G1 6.°18¢ LIPS 06'G¢8 song diysioquisiy
%00 A SWA A €e'LyC 000 sio0yoe4ig/Butulel | euiwieg
asuadxg 39140
asuadxg aAnessiulIPY g 8UoZ
%66 CL £8'/£0°8" . 15'192.'6C  89€2LLT asuadxg uonesadQ g suoz [eJoL
%0°'0 09°9€C'L- 099¢2'L 000 asuadx3 ureiq wiols [ejol
%00 L2686~ L2686 000 eourudUIRN/Ileday-ulelp WIS
%00 geLye AWA 44 000 solddng-uielp wiols
. , asuadx3g uleag wiols
%00 L2686 12’686 00°0 asuadxg aul Jomaesg [ejoL
%00 L2686 /2’686 000 mu:m:aac_uit_mncmm.w:_._ 19Mag
asuadxg aul James
%€ 86 16°9G1- vyeve'6  Ly'2606 suonesadp-asuadxg joihed |ejoL
%€ 86 L69GL- vr6vc6  L¥'Ce0'6 sobep Z M:ON m._ow_w._oao\ﬂ
suonesadQ-asuadx3 [oiAed
%81 '8l 88'819'L- 1¥'86'L 63 65E asuadxg ajiqowolny [ejol
%GG'€C 80681~ ce'Lye G289 asuadxg ojny LU0
%S0 €l 22'6.0'}- vgoez'L  CEL9l aoueuajuieredoy-oIny
%1l€'8¢C 8g'vae¢e- 09'v6Y c0'ovl syoni] 10} |ond
osuadx3 ajiqowoiny
%61 701 90'L6¢ yy'e¥6'9  0G0VCL asuadxg uoneroaidaq Jomeg
%6G €9 L9'8Y6 €- 05°,06'8  68'8SG'¥ asuadx3 uoneis YiT elol
%00 g€ LT €' Lye 000 aoueuajurep/areday Buipiing

~SBpng 10 %, 19DPNg 19A0 §__1obpng__ /L ‘6z 990 - L INf

110Z ‘6z Joquiadag ybnouay) | Ainp

[enjoy ‘sA }obpr~ sso '@ 1joid sisen (enaody
1o13S1d S99IAI9S A}l WWOD O||IA01SED Raepi

‘68



L1 40 6 abed

%00 rlLeLL- vLell 000
%SLicl 61°€S €e'Lre cL'Log
%80°}¢ 02'G6L- eeLve €L'es
%cCL €l 18'VLC c€e’Lve or'ze
%1679 96469 |- peLy8'Y  8E6¥LE
%00 R ve'LvL 000
%00 €e'Lve- €e'ive 000
%¥T LL 86°L09- /6'0/9'C  66'290C
%cS’L6 L2 00L- 0L’/8L'L  6£980°L
%58 86 04'80¥- lmw.oﬁuw.mm\m\.mo_mm
%E0°S8 8G¢61- ¥0'98Z L __ 9¥'€60'L
%¢€0°G8 85261~ v0'982'L  9¥'€60'}
%S S 09°0vZ- L2625 19'88¢
%/.8'SS Gy G- gect 06'9
%LE'CS 8s¥'9L- 09'v¢ cl8l
%Ce 9L 0965~ €6'v€C €€'6LL
%L0'vE L0°€glL- €e'Lve 9C'v8
%8¢ 001 0€ 0} 0¥'02.'C __ 0L0ELT
%19'/8 11°9¢€- 11°96¢C 00°09C
%89¢CL 06'LEY- 09'v6Y 0,729
%6¢°00¢ (A 4%4° 88'018 00'689°L
%00 09'¥61- 09'v6¥ 000
%18'LCl gv6cl GG'€69 00'celL
%.LL 101 10°L6¥ 96'910'8C__ £0'71G'8¢C
%¥6 0l L0'e8 0L189'L LLYOL'L
%00 2e'068- ¢e'068 000
%10°G6 yee- 81,9 ¥ 9
%ELEY 6eC8L'L TLWL'T LL'vze'e
%¥C L6 Z1'661- 82'960°'L 9171989
%¥L'eSl 86'8L¢E GG'c69 €49'Cl6
%EC 66 6109 66'818'L  08'8G.L

}obpng jo %

jobpng 19AQ $

jebpng

Ll ‘6g9ed- L Inr

1102 ‘6z Jaquiadaq ybnoayy | Ainp

suonesyan siojesado
sulojiun si103esado
juawdinb3 1 sjoo] jjews
soljddng doys

asuadxg uonesadQ |eidusn

asuadx3g jurepy ® uonesadQ ¢ dUOZ JOMIS
asuadxg urep g 18dQ J9Yj0 Z 8UOZ [ejoL

obeubig 100118

Jieday peoy

1509 Aynn b1 198aS

S991A198 apISinQ-uley adsedg uadQ

osuadx3g urepy @ 12dQ 18Y)0 g dU0Z
asuadx3g sapelISIUIWLPY Z 2UOZ [BlOL

ssuadxg asueinsuj jejol
[elauan) @ ojhy-aduerInsSu|

asuadxg asueinsuj

asuadx3 samnn lejol
VOdMEIN-SaIInBN
[esodsig-saynn
suoydaja L-sa11I13N
J890d-saMInn

asuadx3 seinn

asuadxg Bunnsuo) [ejoL
s$904 10)9941(
so94 [ebo] Jomag
$994 BupRuUNO2IYy I9Mag
s904 Joaulbug Jomes
s994 Bunnsuo)

asuadxg Bunnsuo)

uonessiuiwipy asuadxy jjoifed jejoL
asuadx3 vold
sjiyouag jJuawaidy 3sod 190
9sueinsuj 8y aakojdwig
sjjuag Juswiallley SHdd
sjjouag yje|oH 9akojdwiz
dwon sIaxIoOp oueLINSU|
ulwpy z auoz-sobep

[enjoy "sA jJobBpr- ssoT R Jyoid
Jo13SI( S99IAIBS AJi... 0D B[|IA0IISED

sispa |BNJooY
1192/10
INY 658

969



L1 Jo 0} eBed

%9} ¥8 L85~ 99€68'C 61 GEVT
%96°9C 6E'801- 6E 8L 00°0¥
%6L LG} 6182 LLPYS 06°628
%00 €€ LVT €€LVT 000

%EZ 08 1687 eeLVe Zi'861
%S6'99 818 SLYe 1591
%96°€E ve'69- 6'86 09°€e
%89 0¥ €0'88- 6€8Y1 9€°09
%8'67 | 6L LYL L1962 9 vy
%2G 0€ BE LY GG'€6G oL'181
%69 8LI €96l €€'LVT 96'L ¥y
%2679 L vOL- L1°96T 99261
%8T LL Lglez's 19'161'9¢  01°046°/2
%00 gEZIv'e- gezov'e 000
%00 gezov'e gezov'e 000

%EL 00} YAWAS) yy6YC'6 85 9LEG
%EL 00} pLL9 vreve'e  899LEG
%8E L) 8E9LL L Zv,.0'T_ ¥0'19E
%¥S €T 01681 €€LVT €2'8G
%LL'EL 2L€L0'}- ¥G'9€z'L  T8Tol
%65'€T 95 €SY- GG'€6G 66'6€1
%6001 85 €Ll 06ZL9'TL  8Y'9TLTL
%BS'S9 66'119C JG'G9L'L  85°€60'G
%L0°G 8LVET €€'LVT g5'Ch
%EL0 18'GL6'} L¥'8.6'L 09T
%916 Ve LoV L16€G'G  €¥'8L0'G
%L 9 |GGG £6°€20'L _cZvely
%L 6L 6022 0880} 1298
jobpng Jo % 396png a0 § jebpng LI ‘62 99 - L Inf

asuadx3g 32140 elol
aoueuajulepy Buipjing
sanq diysiaquap
si0)0011q/Bulutel | /sieulwsg
yeyg/bulurel ] /sieujwds
soxe] Auoadoid
991A19g Buliojiuoy wieje
aoueuajuiej/ireday 9910
apesBdny/swiesBoid sendwod
asuadx3 991140 "SI
juawdinb3g 92140
soljddng 221440

asuadx3g 221140

asuadxg aAljesISIUIWPY € dUOZ

asuadxg jutey 3 uonesadQ ¢ BUOZ JAMIS [BJO0L

asuadxg aul Jamag |ejol
aoeusjuIepy lieday-aul Jameg
asuadxsg aul] 19mes
suonesadp-asuadxy jloihed [ejoL
¢ auoz sabep Buipue] ssoj\-siojesadQ
suonjelsedQ-osuadxg [joihed
asuadxg ajiowoiny jejoL
asuadxg oiny J8Y30
aosueusulepiredoy
syona] 10} [and
asuadxg sjiqowioiny

asuadxg uopeidaidag ¢ suoz (Buipue] SSOJN) 1oMes

asuadx3 uonels Wi [ejol
uonejs dwind 10} seijddng
aoueuajuiepareday uonels i
I89d saullN 1amas

asuadx3 uonels Wi

asuadxg uonetadQ jersua |ejol
sauolyd Jenjied

1102 ‘62 4aquiasaq ybnoays i Anp

jenjoy ‘sA Jobpr~ ssoT R Joid

1013810 S891A198 A1 UWIOD B][INOIISED

SISPA [BNI2DY
1162110
NV 658

'70



LL jo 1} @bed

%5022 68'696'1.82 60'2L0'PS-_08'256'/2T
%2 L6 19°LZE VS £6/9.'286 9297868
%GL 6L ov 7.5'0} 09 6YS'eS  96°€TL 79
%Z 16 T y0'082'L _ L6TLL'L
%Z'16 ELELL- y098Z'L  LBTLL'L
%60 791 50'9SL'El 08'975'02__ 16289'€E
%19'L8 196" L1962 00092
%YEGLT 60°LV6'V) Z1'696'CL  LT906'LT
%6€°00Z ZLrv8 88°0V8 00'689'
%8V LL G8'6.L GeZov'e  0§289'C
%CL'8E ¥G'818'L- p. /96T 0T6FLL
%.S'€9 08'Z6L- LZ'625 L1 9E€
%0.8'GS G'G- sezh 069
%YG'TS Zrol- 09'v€ 818l
%E"9L 89'G5- £6'7ET SZ6LL
%€ GTGhI- €817 80°'ZEl
%8G €6 6L°L18'L- £/'€1€'8C__¥G96Y'9C
%L0'G6 ve'e- 8L'L9 ¥y 9
%00 2€'068- €068 000
%8G'69 0L 8- ZLUVWLT  T9L06L
%G1 68 9Lvie L78l6'L  LLE9L')
%y L6 ZL'S6L- 9z'950'L  91°198'9
%L €51 86'81E GG'€6G €5Z16
%ET 66 6109 66'8L8'L  08'8GL'.
%98'00} 99'19 Z999L'L  8T'8eTL
~Bpnd 10 7 19bPng 19A0 §__1ebpna L1 ‘62900 - LINM

1102 ‘62 Joquiadaq ybnoayy | Ainpe
[en}joy "sA 3obpr 1 ssoT B JJoid
1o13s1d S99IAI9S A WIOD B|IAOLSED

awoouj AreuipiQ 19N

asuadxg jejol

asuadxg aAnenSIUIWIPY € dUOZ [ejo)

asuadxg aoueinsuj [ejoL
|eiaudn @ ojny-adueInsu|

osuadxg asueinsuj

asuadxg Bunpjnsuo) 19mas [ejoL
s994 10392110
s994 Bunynsuo) 19Yj0 19Mag
994 BupuNOI2Y I9MIS
s904 Josuibug Jomes
soo4 |eba] 1omas

asuadxg Bunnsuo 1Mo

asuadx3 sannn [ejoL
VOdMEIN-SatIN
jesodsig-saiinn
auoydajal-sanin
38O d-sailiin

asuadxg sain

uojessiuipy asuadxy jjoifed jejoL
aoueinsuj a1 aakojdwz
sjyouag juswfojdwz 3sod 42430
sjijouag juswainey sudd
asuadxg vold
syjouag yyesH 9okojdwz
duwio) sieyIop-aoueInsu|
ulwpy ¢ auoz sabep

NS ¢ auoz sabepp
uojessiuwpy asuadxz jjoihed

sisP™ [endody

L1se2/1L0
NV 6S:8

'71



¥ 40 | abed

0085l 'Ly 000 000 000 000 00'8S1L LY
00°LZ¥'66€ 000 000 00°/2V'66¢€ 000 000
00'20Z'.L 000 000 00202'L 000 000
egpr'Zee’ Ll 12298’ LI LLE0GELL ZL'S09'LEV'E L1 90G'LGG 20'/97'800°L
06'G6Z'€09'C__ 000 000 _£/€8/'68 02'20G'L /G'600'CLS'C
¥0'260'LC 000 000 2e'¥80'7C 000 zLeTle'e
8/'6G.L'9 000 000 8/'6G.L'O 000 000
02'20S'L 000 000 000 02'20S'L 000
1£'802'S 000 000 000 000 1£'802'G
022058t 000 000 000 000 02’205}
0€2r0'L- 000 000 oe'evo'l 000 000
00°000°89L 000 000 000 000 00°000°89}
69'66G'8S 000 000 6966585 000 000
ye'oze'vee’c 000 000 000 000 R4 2 A
2289 000 000 ¥C'C8s 000 000
00'008 000 000 00°008 000 000
£evOL- 000 000 EE VoL 000 000
€evol- 000 000 £evol- 000 000
99'¢cle'6/.'8 1229E VLT LLEOGELL 7£'986'LYE'S  16'€00'95S Gy LGY'96Y
. '961'8€S 000 000 000 .'961'8€S 000
gLoecasl ¢L'0ec'a8l 000 000 000 000
61 7€6'€61 000 By ¥€6'€6L 000 000 000
Z.'6¥8'G96'c 000 000 000 000 Z.'6¥8'G96'E
00’88l 000 000 000 000 oo'sy8chi
¥Z'66.'92¢C 000 000 000 000 ¥2'66.'92¢C
60 LY vLL 000 000 000 000 60 L' VLL
10°9L9'2.2'L 000 000 10'919'2/2°L 000 000
G8'zTy'968°L 000 000 G8'2Zy'968'L 000 000
16'GSL'L9 000 000 16'GGL'1L9 000 000
08°006'tL 000 000 000 000 08'006'L
29'8lv'¥0C 80'ZEL'9T  TLOEY 0L 61'16.°901 L1'L0S 2L 09'8LY' VL
Iviol Zauoz | auoz ajjirod1se) ¢ auoz Z auoz ofo) olo
ofoo oio sjjiaon)seD pund Jojepy Buipue SSON B | 8UOZ 9]jIA0NSED
pund A09) pund A0S pund Jomas pund Jomas

2102 ‘62 19quiada( jo sV

sse|9 Aq }97''g 9ouejeg

jJoL1SI SO2IAISS A _.WWOY 3jlIA0NSED

Jomag-pue] mn/(~

sjuswanocidwi g Buipjing el
wa)sAs vavos
sjassy poxid
sjossy juain) [ejol -

S]9SSY Jualing Jayl0 [ejol
Aioyuanu]
19)epn-su| predaid
¢ auoz Jamag-adueinsu| piedaid
| uoz Jamas-su| predaid
Z U0z lamog-sujpredaid
JUNO29Y [NJIqno( 1o} 9oUBMO||Y-133eM
VAsSN-2lqeAioddy pund | auoz
sojes palsjeN - ¥V
SJUBWI)SAAU| pun JIoMas
puog JuaISsassy
yseo Aped

§)9sSY jualng 12ylo

3|qeAI999}y SIUNOIIY [ejo L
12410 - ¥/V - 0911

8|eAIa93Y SIUNOIIY

sBuineg/Bupjoay) [ejoL
Jamasg [N € euozZ-4ivT
pungd Ao9 g auozZ-dIv
pung Ao9 | 8uoz-4IvV-]
pund iduj jepded p-1omas-4I1vV1
pung 9AIasoy | -19Mas-JIV1
pund aAIasay | -19Mas-dINVO
pund Asdwy jeyded |-lomes-diNVO
pung aduy jeyide9 Jo3ep - 41V
pund aAlasay 49)ep - JIV
J9)ep\ pund jisodaq Jawoisnd
Bunjosyo pund Jamag-ysode( sewosnd
Bupjosys - pund [eiausn)

sBuiaeg/Bupjoayo

sjossy jJuaLingy
S13ssVv

siseg [eNI29Y
8L/¥2Ii0
INd 20:¥



v jo z abed

00°062'2S 000 000 000 0006225 000
119GV 000 000 000 L2'9gv'E 000
00901} 000 000 000 00'90L'L 000
€6'87.L'9 000 000 000 £6'87.'9 000
€T619'9 000 000 000 €Z'615'9 000
00'2¥9'90€ 000 000 000 00°2¥9'90¢€ 000
88'8GC'VL 000 000 000 88'8GZ'v. 000
Ge'gze'erl 000 000 000 000 et A1
0S'0S¥'2S1- 000 000 000 000 0G°05¥'2GL-
Z20'690°'L€G- 000 000 000 000 Z20'690° €G-
6G'86G°€L 000 000 000 000 65'86G'CL
69'9.9'vL 000 000 000 000 69'9.9'vL
8Z'¥.2'9% 000 000 000 000 8Z'1.2'9%
GO'¥re'or 000 000 000 000 G0'vve'or
09'1£6'89 000 000 000 000 09'1£6'89
LE°€6L°CL 000 000 000 000 1Ee6l'eL
6L P¥S'0LS 000 000 000 000 6L PSS '0LS
06'198°89¢ 000 000 000 000 05°198'89¢
00'000°12 000 000 000 000 00°000°L2
00'GSy'LLL 000 000 000 000 00°GSY'LLL
80'206°LE 000 000 000 000 80'206°L€
000096 000 000 000 000 00°009'6
89'/08'v8 000 000 000 000 89'208'v8
6.°€91°08¢ 000 000 000 000 6.°€9L'08¢
G0'GLS'L 00°0 000 000 000 G0'GLG'.
z8'8.¢€'/T 00°0 000 000 000 z8'8l¢g'le
86°/89'¢6L'9- 000 000 86'/89'¢61'9~ 000 000
12'528'18L 000 000 1258’18l 000 000
Gy'£28'9Zl 000 000 Gi'€28'9Zl 000 000
0.°¢81'Z8l 000 00’0 0/°€8v'28l 000 000
8/°6€C'CE 000 000 8/'6€T'CE 000 000
Gz'es8’le 000 000 GZ'e68'le 000 000
8/°06G'08 000 000 8/°065'08 000 000
€9°'162'LE 000 000 £9'162'LE 000 000
Ly 99¥'8G€ 000 000 L¥'99¥'8S¢ 000 000
zZ0°'gov'9/6'8 000 000 Z20'80%'9.6'8 000 000
0%'2G1'8G1 000 000 0¥'2S¥'8S1 000 000
Iviol Zauoz ajjIAo1SeD ¢ 9Uu0Z Z auoz oo oioN
ofon olopy  djIA0sSED pundJojepy  Buipuet] SSO 8 | 8UOZ 3|jiA0IISED
pund A0S pund A0S pund 19mag pund Jomes

sse|) Aq 197°'g aouejeg
1o13sIg SO9IAI9S Al WO Bj[IA0HSED

2102 ‘62 19quiade( Jo sV

Buipue-] SSO| € du0Z YAVOS
peoy 0Jailod y# uoljels yi
s,liud Aq ¢# uoneis PN

I MAH Z# uonels Wi

peoy aAniIS L# uolleis Ui

¢ auoz Buipue-] SSO|\ Saul’] James
¢ auoz-yuawdinb3 Jamag
sjoafoid Aosdwj ujeiq uLiolg | duoz
Jamag-z auoz "idaq paje|nwinddy
Jameg | auoz uoijeldaideq paje|nuunddy
oguy so7 @ odwed uoneis Y
PAIg 9jliAodyseD uolels Pt

9AY dJUOJN 2@ uonels Wi

epui eip uoljels yi

saul jemag ofoD olo

soulT] Jamag pPAlg 9]liA01ISED
soul JoMag djjinciIseD
sjuswaroidwy @ Buipjing 19mas
ofo9 ololp 10jeIBURD)
siAe-uspies) eag uonels Y
pAlg 9]jiA0lISED JO)jRIBURD

a9e|d epul BIA 10}eIdUdD)
juswdinb3 lames

S)oni] Jaues|) Jomag

Jojlel] JBA JOM3S Z861L

B4 /M oL dnyoid L00Z 19MaS
Jale\\ uonjerdaidag pee|nwnddy
wa)shs Anjowala ]

juswdinbg Buidwing

juswdinb3g 92140

juswdinbg doys

Jojiea}-oBA

sojny/syond L

sjyuespAy

ST ET]

sadid ¢ silom ‘syoeloid

pueT

73

siseq [enJooy

8Live/Lo
INd 20°¥



¥ Jo ¢ abed

<
1¥'021°082 000 000 G6'/9V'8GL 109LL'12 LG 9666 sanijigerT Juaung 19yjo [ejoL T~
Sy oLL'GY 000 000 000 000 Gy oLL'GY | Jamag-smolju| paisjad -
08'006'L 000 000 000 000 08°006'}L sysoda uoljej|ejsul-19mag
00°000'L 000 000 00°000°} 000 000 sjisodaq uonjejjejsuj -Jajepp
0000L'€ 000 000 00°004'¢ 000 000 sysodaq 991A188 JueiphAH ’
8/'7.G'GS 000 000 8/'¥.G'GS 000 000 syisodaq Ajandag Jawoysny
96'295Cl 000 000 0029.'G 2S9LLL #¥'609'G ljoahed paniooy
€6'CLLYL 000 000 Z8'1v9'ee 6T LLY'L 28 LY9'EE uoljedeA paniddy
Ge'8.L.'8S 000 000 G£'8..'8S 000 000 J9)epp-sMmopjul pasiajed
02'290'€El 000 000 000 02'T90°¢lL 000 ¢ 19MaS TIN-sMmojju| padisjad
00290°cl 000 000 000 000 00'290°¢L Z 19Mmag-smojju| patisjeq
sanijiqel JuaLing 1B8Ylo
1L 6E- 00°0 000 000 LL6E 000 ajqefed sjunoody [ejoL
LL'6E- 000 000 000 LL'BE- 000 ajqefed sjunoddy
ajqehed sjUNoIY
sanijiqelT Juainy
sanjigert
ALIND3 2 sALLITIAVIT
Eﬂom.nt qa.Eﬁg 88'CL2'8.5°8 s13ssv V1Ol
61871 '8EC 000 000 GL'GEQ'LL 0,'616GL #€'€6G'05 ) sjessy 194} [ejol
00'0€€'S- 000 000 000 000 00°0€€'G- uonezjuowy xauuy ofoo cioN
00°000°9} 000 000 000 000 00°000°9L joafoid uoyexauuy ofod o1o0N
00°08¢'6¢€- 000 000 000 000 00'08¢'6¢- uonezipowy ASIJ/¥L VSO
61699201 000 000 000 000 61'699'L0L 3s09 uopeziuebio ASOO/VL VSO
8e' S i~ 000 000 8e¥2S'vl- 000 000 994 |eba gz lIom-uoljeziiowy
8e' YIS vl 000 000 8e'ves'vl 000 000 so994 |ebe] aoueuld gz l19M
00°000°GL- 000 000 00°000'G L~ 000 000 a4 |eBa Joy puog-uoneziowy
00°000°GL 000 000 00°000°G1 000 000 lunpy-sead |ebe aoueulysy puod
96'GLL VL~ 000 000 96'GLL VL 000 000 pazijowy s)so) puog 286l
96'GLLYL 000 000 96'GLLVL 000 000 s)so9 puog Z861
G6'CLL'SS 000 000 000 000 G6'CLL'GS | Jomag-sMmONQ paliajad
0.'616'GL 000 000 000 0.'616'GL 000 ¢ Jamas IN-smolno paliejad
GL'GEQ'LL 000 000 GL'GEQ'LL 000 000 JoJeApN-SMOIIINQ patiajed
02'026'Gl 000 000 000 000 02'026'SlL Z 19Mag-SMOLINO palisjad
sjassy 49430
95'96€'72L'9 000 000 /1'GEE'G8E'y LT L¥8'69E AR AT A" sjossy paxid |ejoL
FIAZAN s 000 000 000 IAZANS . 000 Bugpue] ssojy € euoz uoneidaidaQ paje|nwinddY
Jviol Zouoz | auoz ajjiAn0SeD ¢ auozZ Z auoz ofo) oioN
olon oo ajjinonsen pund iejepy  Buipue] SSON 8 | 9UOZ 3}jIA0NSED
pund A0S pund A0S pund Jamasg pund JIamas

102 ‘6T 12quiada( 40 SY
sse|) Aq jJo7 g aouejeg
1ou3sid se9IMeS A .uwo 3||IA0ISED

siseg [eN499Y
8LIveiLo
INd 20:¥



¥ Jo v abed

85°686'¥6L°LL 12'29¢ V1T 11.'€0G°SLL vm.ﬁ%“\wmwﬁ 80'CLZ'CY6 88'€/2'8.5'8

89'067'G08'9L 12 Z9E LT Jx..mom_mt 68°€L0'9/Y L  ¥E9GE V0L 19¥S2'0ve'8

08°.56'LCC L1'8LE'GL  96°CEQ’ LY 0Z'79L'0€L 8y’ Lv0'C £6'066°0€

ze8l9'sze's  BLLEELB LL€8S'v.LE" 26'06E'0VC'L €££'6.8'9vY 66'659'G16'L

0029629 000 000 000 000 00'295°L9.

00CLLPES'E 000 000 00'Z.L'vES'e 000 000

L¥082'28L 000 000 000 L¥'08Z'28l 000

z0'8eT’'LL 000 000 000 z0'8€T'LL 000

G/.'180'92¥'s 000 000 000 000 G/'180'92¥'S

¥'121'G6S 000 vy LC)'G6S 000 000 000

LEZLL'86 Le'zLL'86 000 000 000 000

11980048 000 000 117980'0.6C 000 000

0/'861'686 000 000 G/ T9S'CLY 7/'916'8ET 12'61L0'8EE

00'8L1'60L 000 000 08160 'S¢ 05'0¥2'L12 04'280'8EC

00°000'GZ 000 000 000 00°000'G¢C 000

00°000°€¥} 000 000 000 00°000'€¥L 000

00'Z6¥'9l 000 000 000 000 00'261'9L

00°€0S°2E 000 000 00'€0§°2E 000 000

05 0¥2'6¥ 000 000 000 05°0vz'6v 000

08'165°'L2T 000 000 08'L66°12C 000 000

0z 0se'cLL 000 000 000 000 0z'0Ge'TLL

05'0vC'6¥ 000 000 000 000 0G'0vC'6Y

0.°080'082 000 000 G6'L9V'8SL ¥2'949°'1C 1G'96'66

TviolL Zauoz YA ajjin0IseD ¢ 2Uu0Z Z auoz ofoo oio

ofog olopy  3lpA0NSED pundg.tojepy  Bulpue SSO g | SUOZ 3jjiA0NSED
pund A09H pund A0S pun4 1amas pund lames

L10Z ‘6T 49qwiade( JO SY
sse|) Aq joo''g aduejeg
Jouysig sod1a1eg Aj. .wWwo 3jir0lSED

"7

ALINO3 ® S3ALLNIAVIT TVLOL

Ainb3 jejol
awioouj 39N

sBuluses paulejay - 006€

19Mag-sjassy [ejideD ul pajsau]
J9JepN-S}ossY [ejideD u paysaAu]

aouejeg pung ¢ auoz Buipue] SSO[ J1omag
Buipue-] SSOIN 19Mag € auoz suonippy jeyded
asuejeg pund g '@ | U0z Iamas

aouejeg pun4 a|jiA0I}SED-A0D | dUOZ
aouejeg pund ofo) OION-AOS) T dUOZ

aouejeg pun4 19)e

Aynb3
sapyiqer jejol

sapqer] uua) Buo ejol
anq uoniod jusLny-puog vasn

sjqefed ueo-puog vasn
Jamag-Ayjiqel] g3d0 papunjun
Ja1ep-Aynger] 9340 papunjun
¢ Jamas TIN-Ajiger uoisuad
Ja1ep-Ayjiger uoisuad
| Jomag-Ayjiqer uoisuad
Z Jamag- Apjiger uoisuad
sapiiqer] wis} Bbuos
sopIiqel] Juaung jejoL

siseg [eNI92Y
8LIveilLo
INd 20:v



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of January 31, 2018

Ending balance as of December 29, 2017

$11,113,630.22

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
MRWPCA Sanitation Fees-Moss Landing
Interest Earned

Voided Check #23597 & 24586 for $100 Each

Expenses (Checks Written)
Misc. Over-Short

Bank & NSF Fees

Credit Card Fees

Ending Balance for General Fund

RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
interest Earned
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance
Quarterly Interest Earned
Ending Balance for LAIF

CAMP FUND

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improv Account

Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account

Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account

Income Distribution
Unrealized GAIN (Loss)
Ending Balance Cal TRUST

204,418.62
101,768.67
2,875.86
36,910.42
3.82

200.00
(109,950.12)
(19.94)
(64.27)
(138.68)

236,004.38

63,046.93

1,780.00

1.17
(1,420.00)

63,408.10

8,170,398.00
23,409.87

8,193,807.87

114,641.09
138.77

114,779.86

226,799.24
274.54

227,073.78

2,334,326.34
3,369.43
(9,356.01)

2,328,339.76

[New Balance as of January 31, 2018

11,163,413.75 |




Date

1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018

1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018

1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018
1/4/2018

1/16/2018

1/16/2018
1/16/2018

1/16/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018

Number Name
General Fund Checking

24644
24645
24646
24647
24648
24649
24650
24651
24652
24653
24654
24655
24656

24657
24658
24659
24660
24661

24662-
24666
24667

24669
24670

24671
24672
24873
24674
24675
24676
24677
24678
24679
24680
24681

A & B Fire Protection and Safety
Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.
AT&T

California Water Service Co.
CalPERS-CERBT

Carmel Marina Corporation
Core & Main LP

Exxon Mobile

GreatAmerica Financial Services
Jonathan Varela

MNS Engineers

MBAS

Pacific Gas & Electric

continued

continued

Praxair Distributions Inc.
Roberto Galvez

Silke Communications

USA Bluebook

Widan Financial Services

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
CalPERS-Health

Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

Cardmember Service-Eric
Cardmember Service-Lidia
continued

Cardmember Service-Roberto
ACWA

ACWA JPIA

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.
Castroville Hardware

Core & Main LP

Geisler3

Gold Coast Glass

MNS Engineers

MBAS

Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss

List of Checks for January 2018

Memo

Annual Inspection of Fire Extinguisher $

Operator Uniforms & Mats
Monthly Telephone Services
Water Meters for Lift Stations
Annual OPEB Contribution
Waste Disposal Fees

Registers Repair & Maintenance
Fuel for Vehicles

Lease of Sorter & Postage Machine
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Engineer Fees
Water Testing Fees

Street Lights Zone 1 & 2
Well Sites

Office
Well #5 Supplies

Annual Boots
Antenna for SCADA System
Parts & Supplies
Admin for User Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Employee Health Benefits-January
Steel Garage

Moss Landing Lift Stations
Castroville Zone 1 & 2 Lift Stations
Void

Operators Monthly Cellular Phones
Monthly Service for Web Page
Disposal fees for MRWMD-Scales
Annual Membership Dues
Employee Dental/Vision/EAP
Operator Uniforms & Mats

Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

48 Hours Notices-1,000

Repair Front Electric Door Panel
Engineer Fees

Water Testing Fees

Legal Fees

wmeﬁmwmwmmwmmmwmmwmw

mwwmmmwmwmmmwmmmwwwmmmmm

Amount

269.01
309.73
265.70
88.70
19,000.00
31.36
1,066.73
205.20
462.26
40.00
6,122.50
679.00
4,119.60
5,989.47
229.37
105.74
100.00
765.94
357.94
526.50

9,717.67
1,415.00
5,176.82
870.44
1,147.58
1,364.95
10,587.22
2017
872.40
1,134.71

78.06
124.25
15.00
7,145.00
881.26
195.22
132.35
37.171
294.35
707.22
2,452.50
388.00
1,457.50

4'77



Date
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018

1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/18/2018
1/19/2018

Number
24682
24683
24684
24685
24686
24687
24688
24689
24690
24691
24692
24693
23597-
23598
24694-
24696
24697
1

2
3
4
2

List of Checks for January 2018

Name

Praxair Distributions Inc.
Principal Life Group
Redshift Internet Service
State Water Resource Control Bo
USA Bluebook

Xerox Corporation
Adrian Melgoza

Carl Torres

Glenn Oania

James R. Cochran
Ronald J. Stefani
Silvestre Montejano

District Employees

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
EDD

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

1/31/2018
1/31/2018
1/31/2018
1/31/2018
1/31/2018
1/31/2018
1/31/2018

3786
3787
3788
3789
3790
3791
3792

Cipriano Alvarez

Maria L. Perez

Little Rainbow Day Care
Carmelo Ramirez
Yazmin Bolano

Waste Management
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Well #5 Supplies

Employees Life Insurance Premium
Monthly DSL Service

D# Certification Eric Tynan
Parts & Supplies

Copy Machine Fees

1-16-18 Board Meeting

Water Customer Toilet Rebate
1-16-18 Board Meeting
1-16-18 Board Meeting
1-16-18 Board Meeting
1-16-18 Board Meeting

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

4th Quarter Unemployment Benefits

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
January Closures

B P P PO P PP

Amount
197.04
77.70
69.99
90.00
311.53
62.92
100.00
75.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

9,805.43
1,415.00
5,211.42

871.44
1,147.58
1,364.95
1,799.99

109,950.12

38.30
32.73
6.73
8.87
39.35
29.38
264.64
420.00

'78



Year 2018 Calendar — United States

Calendar for Year 2018 (United States)

1of2

https://www.timeanddate.com/ calendar/print.htm1?year=2018&count...

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
e e B R
it - Ao oelio, | 6 Ry i iy b M R
14 .15 16 17 18 19 20
91 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

1:0 80 16:@® 240 31:0

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
Tt
A 887890
1. 1298 1418 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28

70 15:@ 23:©

March
Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
Te 271043
4 -5 .8 -7 8.9 10
1992 48 ‘14 45 186 W
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

1:0 90 17.:@ 240 31.0

Su

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
el Fe A4S B T
g ag A0l 2edas g4
15 46 47 18 19 2021
99 .23 2425 2627 28
29 30

8 15@ 22:0 290

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
157202 3ndidr 255
o N o ) T
1394 15 16 17 18 12
20 24 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

70 15:@ 21:0 290

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 .2
- ERANP RS R - AN SR -l
101112798 14..15 16
1718 19 200 21 22 23
294 25 26 27 28 29 30

60 13:@ 20:0 28:0

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
oo IR e RN Syl i
8.9 1011 121814
15 .16 17 18 1920 21
D0 DDA v 95 262 28
29 30 31

6:0 12:@ 19:0 27:0

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 -2 3.4
e e S - MO e 0T |
1248 141516 17 "8
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
6. 27 28 29 30 31

40 11:@ 180 260

September

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

Rl B B TS

g9 40 11 12 13 14 15

1647 18 19 20 21 22

93 .24 25 26 27 28 29

30

20 9:@ 160 240

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
a2l Agad B
s - S e ORI R
1415 16 1% 18 18 20
o4.92- 23 2425 26 ZF
28 -29.30 31

2:0 8@ 16:© 24:.0 31.0

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
S DE
ARG T S8 D
192 13 A4 45 1617
18-19.20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

7@ 150 23.0 29:0

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

;e e (ST RENE © i e <

g 4n-d4- 12 13 1415

16 -17. 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

7@ 15:0 22:0 29:0

Jan 1

New Year's Day

Jan 15 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Feb 19 Presidents' Day (Most regions) |

May 28 Memorial Day

Holidays:
Independence Day
1 Sep 3
Oct 8
f Nov 11

" Jul 4
Labor Day

!

1

Veterans Day

Columbus Day (Most regions)

| Nov 12 Veterans Day

i ' Nov 22 Thanksgiving Day
| Dec 25 Christmas Day

W

observed

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate. com/calendar

%9

2/12/2018, 4:13 PM



